
 

 

 
 
Committee: 
 

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL 

Date: 
 

TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2014 

Venue: 
 

LANCASTER TOWN HALL 

Time: 6.10 P.M. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence  
 
2. Appointment of Vice-Chairman  
 
 To appoint a Vice-Chairman for the 2014/15 Municipal Year.    
  
3. Minutes  
 
 Minutes of the Meeting held on 4 March 2014 (previously circulated).    
  
4. Items of Urgent Business authorised by the Chairman  
 
5. Declaration of Interests  
 
 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this Agenda.   

Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011, they are required 
to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests which have not already been declared in 
the Council’s Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable 
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting).   

Whilst not a legal requirement, in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 and in the 
interests of clarity and transparency, Members should declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests which they have already declared in the Register, at this point in the meeting.   

In accordance with Part B Section 2 of the Code Of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare the existence and nature of any other interests as defined in paragraphs 8(1) or 
9(2) of the Code of Conduct.   

  
  
6. Corporate Performance Monitoring 2013/14 (Pages 1 - 27) 
 
 Report of Chief Officer (Governance) and Chief Officer (Resources)   

  
7. Work Programme Report (Pages 28 - 32) 
 
 Report of Chief Officer (Governance).  
  



 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Tony Anderson (Chairman), Dave Brookes, Janet Hall, Alycia James, 

Richard Newman-Thompson, Elizabeth Scott, Keith Sowden, Susan Sykes and one 
Labour vacancy. 
 

 
(ii) Substitute Membership 

 
 Councillors Chris Coates, Mike Greenall, Richard Rollins, Emma Smith and Paul Woodruff 

 
 
(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda 

 
 Please contact Tom Silvani, Democratic Services - telephone 01524 582132 or email 

tsilvani@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170, or alternatively email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

MARK CULLINAN, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
LANCASTER LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on 14 July 2014.   

 



BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL  

Corporate Performance Monitoring 2013/14 

 22 July 2014 

Report of Chief Officer (Governance) and  

Chief Officer (Resources) 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 

To present the corporate performance and financial monitoring reports at Quarter 4 of the 
2013/14 performance monitoring cycle. 

This report is public  

RECOMMENDATIONS  

(1) That Budget and Performance Panel considers this report and makes 
any comments or recommendations as appropriate. 

1.0 CORPORATE PERFORMANCE MONITORING 2013/14 – QUARTER 4 

1.1 On 24 June 2014, Cabinet considered the attached report, the Corporate Plan 
Quarterly Trend Report for Quarter 4 of the 2013/14 performance monitoring 
cycle (Appendix A) and the Quarter 4 Property Group Update (Appendix B).   

1.2 Budget and Performance Panel are asked to consider the Cabinet Report and 
Appendices in line with their Terms of Reference within the Constitution 
relating to the monitoring and review of the council’s performance. 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT (including Diversity, Human Rights, 
Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural Proofing) 

None arising from this report 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

None arising from this report 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

None directly arising from this report 

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: Human Resources / Information Services / 
Property / Open Spaces:  As set out in the Appendices 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The s151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

Contact Officer: Performance - Bob Bailey, 
Corporate Planning and Performance Manager 
Telephone:  01524 582018 / 582138 
E-mail: rbailey@lancaster.gov.uk 
aclarke@lancaster.gov.uk  
Ref: Performance Review Cycle 2013/14 Qtr 4 

 

Agenda Item 6Page 1



������� �

��	
�	����	��	�����������	�������
���	�	�����������

��� ��������

!
�	������"���#����	�$%�&	����'�
�

�(!�#)��#*�!��#!��

��� ������	� 	
�� �������	�� ����������� �����	�� ��� ����	��� �� �� 	
�� �������� �����������
����	�������������

+,�-��.���� � ���/+,�-��.���� � !�		�0��	�����1����
��1	� 2�

-�����������������	�"�������
3,�4��.����

����

�"�.�	
�	���.�
�10���

�
!��#����-���#�)�#*��5��6��-�!�#*��5���#(���6��

$�'� �"��� ��1���� ���.�4	.� �"�.� 	
�	�� ��4� ��3.� ��,� ������.� �	�
	�����4�����.��.��

	�
	���7�

�7�� �#!�#!������!*#!�������#���#!��%������������(�!��!����

���� �
���������	�����������	����������������	��������	�����������������		��
���
�������������	� � �
��� �����	� ��	�� ��	������0� ��	�� ���� ������	���� ��� 	
��
����������� �� ���
� �������	�� ����� �������� �������� ��� 	
��  
���� ��
��������� � !��
� �� 	
���� ��������� "���� ���� ������	���� ��#$��������%�
���	��#�	��	��	
������&�������������	����	����������������	��������	
���&������
�������������	
�����������������	������������ 
�����

���� �
����
��	� 	
�� �����	� ������	���� ���&����� ��� ��������� �� �����������
�������	
����������&������������	����#�������������	�������	���	�����	�	������
	
�� ��	�� ���� 	
�� ���������� � '�� ���������(� ������������ ���� ����� ���
)���	��$#�$)���	��� ������� ����$��$����� ����������(� ������������ �������
&����	��������� 	������"�� 	
�����������%� 	
�	������������������	�����������
�����
	�����&��������������������

���� �
��
���#��� � ��	�� ��	� 	
���������� �� 	
�� *�����	���� �� 	��&��+� �� 	
�� ��	��
	�������� ���� �� ������	� ���
� ���������������� ��� 	
�� �����	� ��������	� ���
 
�	
��� *����� ��� ���	+� ��� *
��� ��� ���	+� ��� ��� ������	��� �� �����������
�����&�����

�

Agenda Item 7 Page 12Page 2



���� ,�#-��	� 	�� �����&��� #�� ������������ ��� �.� /���(� 	
�� ������	���(� ��	����������
�������� ��������� ��� 	
�� ����$�.� �������	�� ����(� ��� ������������ #��
��#���	(� ����#������	����������������	�#�	
����	��	��������������	��������&���
 �	
��� 	
�� ����������� 0��������	� 1�����	���� ���	���� � ���#�����  �	
�
����&��	� ���-��	�� ���� �������� ���������	� ��	�&�	���� 	
����  ���� #�� ���
�&������� #���� ���  
��
� 	�� ������� ������	� ����������� ���� ����	���
�����	���	���� ��� �����&���� �	���� ����������� 	
����
� ���	���	��� �
�����
	
�	� ����#�����	�����	��	
������������������&������	
���������	��������

��2� 3��� 	�� �	
���  ��4� �����	���	�(� ���������� 	
�� ����� 	�� ������	��	�� ���
����������	
�������	�	����	���������	������������(�������	������������	��
5���������0���	�����������	� �����	���������������������� 1��	���(���������		����
����	��  ���� #�� �����	��(�  
��
� ��� �� � ��
������� 	�� ��� 	�� 	
�� /���� ��#���	�
���	�����

��.� �
���
���6����� "���������%�
������&�����������	������������	��������	��
����	�(�
� �&��(�����		��
����	�������������

!�6���#�)5����#��#6��8�*!���9#!+�

�
��� �����	� ��� �� ��)�������	� �� 	
�� �������+�� ����������� 0��������	� 5���� ��4� ���
������	� �� 	
�� �������� ��
��&���� �	�� 4��� 	��4�� ���� �#-��	�&��� ��� �����	��� ��� �	�� �������
���� ��4��

�#��6()�#��#*���������))�))�����
$���0�4����5�0�"� :� )���,;� �<��0��,� :�-�&	.��,;� 5�����!��"�.;� ��������,� )���,;�
5!;�)�.�����1�0��,���4�!�	�0��	������'�

7����������������	
��������	�

6�%�6����6�����#�)��

7����������������	
��������	�

*�������6����6�����#�)�

7���������	���������������	
��������	�

#�5�!�!�)#(!������6�����#�)�

5����� !.��	�.� �� ����	������� )	&��.� �� �	�
	�,� �� #
�� )
��.=� � '�� ��	� ��	� ���
'����������'�����8(�������������	���

)����#���>��#**���!?)��#�����)�

�
����2��6�����
���#����������	�������
��������	
���������	���

�#���#!��%�#**���!?)��#�����)�

�
��0���	������6�����
���#����������	�������
��������	
���������	���

���+%!#(�-�����!)�

�����

��������#����	=�8�#�8������
�0
"��=����2���29���9�
�/���0=��#�����:������	�����&��4�
!�=�����$����������	�������;�����	�����

�

Page 13Page 3



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 n

ì
~ê
íÉ
êä
ó 
qê
Éå

Ç
 o

Éé
ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

PL
OM

NQ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 få

Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

m
çä
~ê
áíó

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NO

LO
MN

P

^
Åí
ì~

ä

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 N
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 O
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 P
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

`
çã

ã
Éå

íë

`
äÉ
~å

I d
êÉ
Éå

 ~
å
Ç
 p
~Ñ
É 
m
ä~
ÅÉ

ë

`
l
O 
Éã

áë
ëá
çå

ë 
Ñê
çã

Åç
ìå

Åá
ä ~

Åí
áî
áíá
Éë

 ~
êÉ

êÉ
Çì

ÅÉ
Ç

^
åå

ì~
ä ê
ÉÇ

ìÅ
íáç

å 
áå

Å~
êÄ
çå

 É
ã
áë
ëá
çå

ë 
Ñê
çã

íÜ
É 
Åç

ìå
Åá
äDë
 ç
éÉ

ê~
íáç

åë
çÑ
 P
KQ
B
 íç

ï
~ê
Çë

 P
QB

Åì
í Ä

ó 
OM

OM

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
JO
KN
MB

OK
VT

B
Ed

êÉ
Éå

F
q
ÜÉ

 ê
ÉÇ

ìÅ
íáç

å 
áå
 Å
~ê
Äç

å 
Éã

áë
ëá
çå

ë
~í
 íÜ

É 
Éå

Ç 
çÑ
 O
MN

PL
NQ

 ê
Éé

êÉ
ëÉ

åí
ë 
~

ëá
Öå

áÑá
Å~

åí
 áã

éê
çî

Éã
Éå

í ç
å 
íÜ
É

éê
Éî

áç
ìë

 ó
É~

ê 
Ñç
ääç

ï
áå
Ö 
~ 
ã
áäÇ

ï
áå
íÉ
êK
  p

áå
ÅÉ

 O
MM

UL
MV

 Å
~ê
Äç

å
Éã

áë
ëá
çå

ë 
Ü~

îÉ
 ê
ÉÇ

ìÅ
ÉÇ

 Ä
ó 
OR

B
ëç

 íÜ
É 
Åç

ìå
Åá
ä á
ë 
ï
Éä
ä ç

å 
íê
~Å

â 
íç

êÉ
~Å

Ü 
íÜ
É 
í~
êÖ
Éí
 ç
Ñ P

QB
 Ä
ó 
OM

OM
K

`
çì

åÅ
áäD
ë 
Éå

Éê
Öó

 ì
ë~

ÖÉ
áë
 ê
ÉÇ

ìÅ
ÉÇ

o
ÉÇ

ìÅ
É 
Éå

Éê
Öó

 ì
ë~

ÖÉ
~Å

êç
ëë

 i
~å

Å~
ëí
Éê
 `

áíó
`
çì

åÅ
áä 
çï

åÉ
Ç

Äì
áäÇ

áå
Öë

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
JQ
KO
MB

OK
SM

B
Ed

êÉ
Éå

F
b
åÉ

êÖ
ó 
ìë

~Ö
É 
áå
 Å
çì

åÅ
áä 
éê
çé

Éê
íó

Çì
êáå

Ö 
OM

NP
LN
Q 
Ü~

ë 
êÉ
Çì

ÅÉ
Ç

ëá
Öå

áÑá
Å~

åí
äó
 ç
å 
íÜ
É 
éê
Éî

áç
ìë

 ó
É~

êK
l
îÉ

ê~
ää 
êÉ
Çì

Åí
áç
å 
ëá
åÅ

É 
OM

MU
LM
V 
áë

àì
ëí
 ì
åÇ

Éê
 P
MB

I ï
Éä
ä ~

ÜÉ
~Ç

 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

í~
êÖ
Éí
 ç
Ñ P

QB
 ê
ÉÇ

ìÅ
íáç

å 
Äó

 O
MO

MK
få
Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç 
~î

Éê
~Ö

É
p
í~
åÇ

~ê
Ç 
^
ëë

Éë
ëã

Éå
í

m
êç
ÅÉ

Çì
êÉ
 E
p
^
m
F 
ê~
íáå

Ö
áå
 Å
çì

åÅ
áä 
Üç

ìë
áå
Ö

Üç
ã
Éë

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
TN

KR
M

TN
KS
M

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
q
ÜÉ

 p
^
m
 áë

 íÜ
É 
d
çî

Éê
åã

Éå
íDë

êÉ
Åç

ã
ã
Éå

ÇÉ
Ç 
ã
Éí
Üç

Ç 
Ñç
ê

ã
É~

ëì
êáå

Ö 
DÉ
åÉ

êÖ
óD
 E
ï
~í
Éê
 Ü
É~

íáå
ÖX

äáÖ
Üí
áå
Ö 
~å

Ç 
`
çO

 É
ã
áë
ëá
çå

ëF
 áå

êÉ
ëá
ÇÉ

åí
á~
ä Ç

ï
Éä
äáå

Öë
K q

ÜÉ
 Å
çì

åÅ
áä

Åç
åí
áå
ìÉ

ë 
íç
 ã

~â
É 
Öç

çÇ
 é
êç
Öê
Éë

ë
çå

 áã
éê
çî

áå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
Éå

Éê
Öó

 É
ÑÑá
Åá
Éå

Åó
çÑ
 íÜ

É 
Åç

ìå
Åá
ä Ü

çì
ëá
åÖ

 ë
íç
Åâ

K  
q
Üá
ë

áã
éê
çî

Éã
Éå

í ï
áää
 Ä
É 
Ñì
êí
ÜÉ

ê
áå
Ñç
êã

ÉÇ
 Ä
ó 
~ 
p
íç
Åâ

 `
çå

Çá
íáç

åë
p
ìê
îÉ

ó 
éä
~å

åÉ
Ç 
Ñç
ê 
OM

NR

t
ÉÇ

 g
ìå

 M
Q 
NN

WQ
VW
NS

 O
MN

Q
m
~Ö

É 
N 
çÑ
 N
U

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 4



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 n

ì
~ê
íÉ
êä
ó 
qê
Éå

Ç
 o

Éé
ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

PL
OM

NQ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 få

Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

m
çä
~ê
áíó

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NO

LO
MN

P

^
Åí
ì~

ä

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 N
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 O
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 P
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

`
çã

ã
Éå

íë

`
äÉ
~å

I d
êÉ
Éå

 ~
å
Ç
 p
~Ñ
É 
m
ä~
ÅÉ

ë

få
Åç

ã
É 
ÖÉ

åÉ
ê~
íÉ
Ç 
Ñê
çã

Éå
Éê
Öó

I á
åÅ

äì
Çá
åÖ

 ë
çä
~ê

íÉ
ÅÜ

åç
äç
Öó

 ~
åÇ

 Å
äáã

~í
É

ÅÜ
~å

ÖÉ
 é
êç
àÉ
Åí
ë

B
 ç
Ñ Ü

çì
ëÉ

Üç
äÇ
 ï

~ë
íÉ

êÉ
ìë

ÉÇ
I ê
ÉÅ

óÅ
äÉ
Ç 
çê

Åç
ã
éç

ëí
ÉÇ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
QO

KO
MB

QM
KU
MB

Eo
ÉÇ

F
QR

KS
MB

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
QS

KQ
MB

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
QN

KN
MB

Eo
ÉÇ

F
q
ÜÉ

 é
Éê
ÅÉ

åí
~Ö

É 
çÑ
 ê
ÉÅ

óÅ
äÉ
Ç

Üç
ìë

ÉÜ
çä
Ç 
çî

Éê
 íÜ

É 
óÉ

~ê
 Ü
~ë

 Ä
ÉÉ

å
êÉ
ä~
íáî

Éä
ó 
Üá
ÖÜ

 E
QP

KR
B
 ç
å 
~î

Éê
~Ö

ÉF
~í
 ~
 íá
ã
É 
ï
ÜÉ

å 
íÜ
É 
å~

íáç
å~

ä í
êÉ
åÇ

áë
 Ç
çï

åï
~ê
Çë

K  
p
É~

ëç
å~

ä
Ñäì

Åí
ì~

íáç
åë

 ~
ÅÅ

çì
åí
 Ñç

ê 
íÜ
É

êÉ
Çì

Åí
áç
å 
áå
 íÜ

É 
éÉ

êÅ
Éå

í~
ÖÉ

 ï
~ë

íÉ
êÉ
éç

êí
ÉÇ

 áå
 n

ì~
êí
Éê
 Q
 ï

ÜÉ
êÉ
 íÜ

Éê
É

áë
 íó

éá
Å~

ääó
 ~
 Ç
ÉÅ

êÉ
~ë

É 
áå
 íÜ

É
~ã

çì
åí
 ç
Ñ Ö

êÉ
Éå

 ï
~ë

íÉ
 ê
ÉÅ

óÅ
äÉ
ÇK

få
Åê
É~

ëÉ
 áå

Åç
ã
É 
Ñê
çã

Éå
Éê
Öó

 ~
åÇ

 ê
ÉÅ

óÅ
äáå

Ö
éê
çà
ÉÅ

íë

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
>
PN

IP
PV

KT
Q

>
OM

IM
TP

KO
M

Eo
ÉÇ

F
>
PV

IO
MT

KO
Q

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
>
QQ

IQ
VT

KR
M

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
>
RO

IT
SQ

KN
V

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 áå

Çá
Å~

íÉ
ë 
íÜ
É 
Åì

ã
ìä
~í
áî
É

íç
í~
ä ç

Ñ á
åÅ

çã
É 
ÖÉ

åÉ
ê~
íÉ
Ç 
Ñê
çã

éÜ
çí
çî

çä
í~
áÅ
 áå

ëí
~ä
ä~
íáç

åë
 ç
å

ã
ìå

áÅ
áé
~ä
 Ä
ìá
äÇ
áå
Öë

K  
`
çã

é~
êÉ
Ç 
íç

OM
NO

LN
P 
áå
Åç

ã
É 
Ü~

ë 
áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç 
Äó

çî
Éê
 >
ON

IM
MM

 Ñç
ääç

ï
áå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
é~

åÉ
äë

~í
 p
~ä
í ^

óê
É 
p
éç

êí
ë 
`
Éå

íê
É 
ÄÉ

áå
Ö

ã
~Ç

É 
çé

Éê
~í
áç
å~

äK 
 ^
Åê
çë

ë 
íÜ
É

óÉ
~ê
I ë

É~
ëç

å~
ä Ñ
äì
Åí
ì~

íáç
åë

áå
Éî

áí~
Ää
ó 
Ü~

îÉ
 ~
å 
áã

é~
Åí
 ç
å 
íÜ
É

~ã
çì

åí
 ç
Ñ á
åÅ

çã
É 
ÖÉ

åÉ
ê~
íÉ
Ç 
É~

ÅÜ
èì

~ê
íÉ
ê 
ï
áíÜ

 íÜ
É 
Üá
ÖÜ

Éë
í á
åÅ

êÉ
~ë

É
ÄÉ

áå
Ö 
Çì

êáå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
éÉ

êáç
Ç 
gì

äó
 íç

p
Éé

íÉ
ã
ÄÉ

ê 
En

ì~
êí
Éê
 O
FK

o
Éå

Éï
~Ä

äÉ
 b
åÉ

êÖ
ó

p
íê
~í
ÉÖ

ó 
áå
 é
ä~
ÅÉ

 ~
åÇ

~Ö
êÉ
ÉÇ

 Ä
ó 
j
~ê
ÅÜ

 O
MN

Q

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
p
äáÖ

Üí
äó

ÄÉ
Üá
åÇ

 í~
êÖ
Éí

m
ä~
åå

ÉÇ
 Å
çã

éä
Éí
áç
å 
çÑ
 íÜ

É
p
íê
~í
ÉÖ

ó 
Ü~

ë 
ÄÉ

Éå
 é
ìí
 Ä
~Å

â
ëä
áÖ
Üí
äó
 íç

 í~
âÉ

 ~
Çî

~å
í~
ÖÉ

 ç
Ñ

Ñì
êí
ÜÉ

ê 
êÉ
ëÉ

~ê
ÅÜ

 íÜ
~í
 ë
Üç

ìä
Ç 
êÉ
ëì

äí
áå
 ã

çê
É 
çé

éç
êí
ìå

áíá
Éë

 ~
åÇ

 Ö
êÉ
~í
Éê

ÄÉ
åÉ

Ñáí
ë 
áå
 íÜ

É 
äç
åÖ

Éê
 íÉ

êã
K q

ÜÉ
Çê
~Ñ
í ë

íê
~í
ÉÖ

ó 
áë
 å
çï

 É
ñé

ÉÅ
íÉ
Ç 
íç

ÄÉ
 Å
çã

éä
Éí
ÉÇ

 áå
 íÜ

É 
Ñáê
ëí
 Ü
~ä
Ñ ç

Ñ
OM

NQ
LN
RK

t
ÉÇ

 g
ìå

 M
Q 
NN

WQ
VW
NS

 O
MN

Q
m
~Ö

É 
O 
çÑ
 N
U

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 5



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 n

ì
~ê
íÉ
êä
ó 
qê
Éå

Ç
 o

Éé
ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

PL
OM

NQ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 få

Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

m
çä
~ê
áíó

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NO

LO
MN

P

^
Åí
ì~

ä

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 N
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 O
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 P
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

`
çã

ã
Éå

íë

`
äÉ
~å

I d
êÉ
Éå

 ~
å
Ç
 p
~Ñ
É 
m
ä~
ÅÉ

ë

l
ìê
 Ç
áë
íê
áÅ
í á
ë 
ë~

ÑÉ
m
Éê
ÅÉ

éí
áç
å 
çÑ
 é
Éç

éä
É

ï
Üç

 äá
îÉ

 áå
I ï

çê
â 
áå
I ç

ê
îá
ëá
í í
ÜÉ

 Ç
áë
íê
áÅ
í í
Ü~

í
ëí
êÉ
Éí
ë 
~å

Ç 
éì

Ää
áÅ

ëé
~Å

Éë
 ~
êÉ
 ë
~Ñ
É 
áë

áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
UQ

KR
B

UT
KM
B

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
q
Üá
ë 
ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 áë

 áå
Ñç
êã

ÉÇ
 Ä
ó 
íÜ
É

Di
áî
áå
Ö 
áå
 i
~å

Å~
ëÜ

áêÉ
D ë
ìê
îÉ

ó
éì

Ää
áë
ÜÉ

Ç 
áå
 k

çî
Éã

ÄÉ
ê 
OM

NP
I

ï
ÜÉ

êÉ
 å
áå
É 
çì

í ç
Ñ É

îÉ
êó
 íÉ

å
êÉ
ëé

çå
ÇÉ

åí
ë 
EU
TB

F 
ë~

áÇ
 íÜ

~í
 íÜ

Éó
ÑÉ
äí 
Dî
Éê
ó 
ë~

ÑÉ
D ç

ê 
DÑ~

áêä
ó 
ë~

ÑÉ
D á
å 
íÜ
Éá
ê

äç
Å~

ä ~
êÉ
~K
 q
Üá
ë 
áë
 ~
å 
áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
 ç
Ñ

OK
RB

 ç
å 
íÜ
É 
éê
Éî

áç
ìë

 ó
É~

êK
få
Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ

Çá
îÉ

êë
áç
å~

êó
 ~
Åí
áî
áíá
Éë

Ñç
ê 
óç

ìå
Ö 
éÉ

çé
äÉ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
UR

V
OI
NQ

S
Ed

êÉ
Éå

F
SI
UT

M
Ed

êÉ
Éå

F
QI
TM

Q
Eo

ÉÇ
F

PI
NN

S
Eo

ÉÇ
F
q
Üá
ë 
ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 áå

Çá
Å~

íÉ
ë 
íÜ
É

åì
ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ
 ó
çì

åÖ
 é
Éç

éä
É 
~í
íÉ
åÇ

áå
Ö

DÇ
áî
Éê
ëá
çå

~ê
óD
 ~
Åí
áî
áíá
Éë

 ~
í p

~ä
í ^

óê
É

p
éç

êí
ë 
`
Éå

íê
É 
~å

Ç 
~í
 ç
ìí
Çç

çê
Ñ~
Åá
äáí
áÉ
ë 
áå
 íÜ

É 
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

íK 
 q
Üá
ë

ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 áë

 ë
ìÄ

àÉ
Åí
 íç

 ë
É~

ëç
å~

ä
Ñäì

Åí
ì~

íáç
åë

 ï
áíÜ

 n
ì~

êí
Éê
 O
 E
gì

äó
 J

p
Éé

íF
 É
åà
çó

áå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
Üá
ÖÜ

Éë
í å

ìã
ÄÉ

ê
çÑ
 ~
ííÉ

åÇ
~å

ÅÉ
ëK
  a

~í
~ 
Ñç
ê 
çì

íÇ
çç

ê
~Å

íáî
áíá
Éë

 ï
~ë

 å
çí
 é
êç
îá
ÇÉ

Ç 
áå

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
K  
^
Åê
çë

ë 
íÜ
É 
óÉ

~ê
I

Üç
ï
Éî

Éê
I í
ÜÉ

 î
~ê
áÉ
Ç 
éê
çÖ

ê~
ã
ã
É 
çÑ

Éî
Éå

íë
 Ü
~ë

 é
êç
îÉ

Ç 
éç

éì
ä~
ê 
ï
áíÜ

óç
ìå

Ö 
éÉ

çé
äÉ
K

l
ìê
 ë
íê
ÉÉ

íë
 ~
åÇ

 é
ìÄ

äáÅ
ëé

~Å
Éë

 ~
êÉ
 Å
äÉ
~å

m
Éê
ÅÉ

éí
áç
å 
çÑ
 é
Éç

éä
É

ï
Üç

 äá
îÉ

 áå
I ï

çê
â 
áå
 ç
ê

îá
ëá
í í
ÜÉ

 Ç
áë
íê
áÅ
í í
Ü~

í
ëí
êÉ
Éí
ë 
~å

Ç 
éì

Ää
áÅ

ëé
~Å

Éë
 ~
êÉ
 Å
äÉ
~å

 áë
áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
SO

B
q
Üá
ë 
ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 áë

 áå
Ñç
êã

ÉÇ
 Ä
ó 
íÜ
É

Di
áî
áå
Ö 
áå
 i
~å

Å~
ëÜ

áêÉ
D ë
ìê
îÉ

ó
éì

Ää
áë
ÜÉ

Ç 
áå
 k

çî
Éã

ÄÉ
ê 
OM

NP
 ï

ÜÉ
å

~ä
ã
çë

í O
LP
 ç
Ñ ê
Éë

áÇ
Éå

íë
 ë
~á
Ç 
íÜ
~í

íÜ
Éó

 ~
êÉ
 ë
~í
áë
ÑáÉ

Ç 
ï
áíÜ

 íÜ
É

Åä
É~

åä
áå
Éë

ë 
çÑ
 íÜ

Éá
ê 
äç
Å~

ä ë
íê
ÉÉ

íë
K

q
Üá
ë 
Ç~

í~
 ï

~ë
 å
çí
 ê
Éé

çê
íÉ
Ç 
áå

OM
NO

LN
PK

o
Éë

áÇ
Éå

íë
 Ü
~î

É 
éê
áÇ
É 
áå

íÜ
Éá
ê 
äç
Å~

ä ~
êÉ
~

få
Åê
É~

ëÉ
 áå

 íÜ
É 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

ê
çÑ
 ~
ääç

íã
Éå

í é
äç
íë
 áå

 íÜ
É

Çá
ëí
êáÅ

í

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
M

PN
Ed

êÉ
Éå

F
m
êç
Öê
~ã

ã
É 
çÑ
 ~
ääç

íã
Éå

í
ÇÉ

îÉ
äç
éã

Éå
íë
 Å
çã

ã
Éå

ÅÉ
Ç 
áå
 ä~

íÉ
OM

NP
LN
Q 
~å

Ç 
ï
áää
 Å
çå

íáå
ìÉ

 áå
OM

NQ
LN
RK
  `

áå
ÇÉ

ê 
i~

åÉ
 ^
ääç

íã
Éå

íë
êÉ
ÅÉ

åí
äó
 ç
éÉ

åÉ
ÇI
 Å
êÉ
~í
áå
Ö 
PN

 é
äç
íë

çÑ
 Ç
áÑÑ
Éê
Éå

í ë
áò
Éë

K  
m
çë

áíá
îÉ

ÑÉ
ÉÇ

Ä~
Åâ

 Ü
~ë

 Ä
ÉÉ

å 
êÉ
ÅÉ

áî
ÉÇ

 Ñê
çã

íÜ
É 
åÉ

ï
äó
 Ñç

êã
ÉÇ

 ^
ääç

íã
Éå

íë
^
ëë

çÅ
á~
íáç

åK

t
ÉÇ

 g
ìå

 M
Q 
NN

WQ
VW
NS

 O
MN

Q
m
~Ö

É 
P 
çÑ
 N
U

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 6



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 n

ì
~ê
íÉ
êä
ó 
qê
Éå

Ç
 o

Éé
ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

PL
OM

NQ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 få

Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

m
çä
~ê
áíó

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NO

LO
MN

P

^
Åí
ì~

ä

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 N
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 O
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 P
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

`
çã

ã
Éå

íë

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
ó 
i
É~

Ç
Éê
ëÜ

áé

_
Éí
íÉ
ê 
ìå

ÇÉ
êë
í~
åÇ

áå
Ö 
çÑ

Åç
ã
ã
ìå

áíá
Éë

 ~
åÇ

 å
ÉÉ

Çë
ëç

 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

ë 
íÜ
~í
 ã

~í
íÉ
ê

ã
çë

í í
ç 
çì

ê
Åç

ã
ã
ìå

áíá
Éë

 ~
êÉ

éê
áç
êáí
áë
ÉÇ

få
Åê
É~

ëÉ
 äÉ

îÉ
äë
 ç
Ñ

Éå
Ö~

ÖÉ
ã
Éå

í ï
áíÜ

 äç
Å~

ä
Åá
íáò
Éå

ë

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
OM

U
q
Üá
ë 
ï
~ë

 ~
 å
Éï

 ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 Ñç

ê 
íÜ
É

OM
NP

LN
Q 
`
çê
éç

ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å 
áå
Çá
Å~

íáå
Ö

íÜ
É 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ
 ê
Éë

áÇ
Éå

íë
 ï

Üç
Éä
ÉÅ

íê
çå

áÅ
~ä
äó
 ë
áÖ
å 
ìé

 íç
 íÜ

É 
Dî
çá
ÅÉ

óç
ìê
 î
áÉ
ï
ëD
 é
~å

Éä
K  
q
ÜÉ

 Å
çì

åÅ
áä

Åç
åí
áå
ìÉ

ë 
íç
 Ç
Éî

Éä
çé

 íÜ
É 
ï
~ó

 áí
Éå

Ö~
ÖÉ

ë 
ï
áíÜ

 áí
ë 
Åá
íáò
Éå

ëI
 áå

Åä
ìÇ

áå
Ö

éê
çã

çí
áç
å 
áå
 Å
çì

åÅ
áä 
éì

Ää
áÅ
~í
áç
åë

~å
Ç 
~í
 î
~ê
áç
ìë

 Å
çì

åÅ
áä

çì
íäÉ

íë
Läç

Å~
íáç

åë
få
êÉ
~ë

ÉÇ
 å
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ

Åç
ìå

Åá
ääç

êë
 ì
åÇ

Éê
í~
âá
åÖ

íê
~á
åá
åÖ

LÇ
Éî

Éä
çé

ã
Éå

í á
å

Åç
ã
ã
ìå

áíó
 äÉ

~Ç
Éê
ëÜ

áé

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
QP

KM
MB

PU
KP
PB

Eo
ÉÇ

F
SR

KM
MB

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
q
Üá
ë 
ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 áå

Çá
Å~

íÉ
ë 
íÜ
É

Åì
ã
ìä
~í
áî
É 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ
 `

çì
åÅ

áää
çê
ë

ìå
ÇÉ

êí
~â

áå
Ö 
íê
~á
åá
åÖ

 ~
åÇ

ÇÉ
îÉ

äç
éã

Éå
í ~

Åí
áî
áíá
Éë

 ê
Éä
~í
áå
Ö 
íç

íÜ
Éá
ê 
`
çã

ã
ìå

áíó
 i
É~

ÇÉ
êë
Üá
é 
êç
äÉ

~ë
 ~
 j

Éã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ
 íÜ

É 
`
çì

åÅ
áäK
  _

ó
íÜ
É 
Éå

Ç 
çÑ
 íÜ

É 
óÉ

~ê
 P
V 
çÑ
 íÜ

É
`
çì

åÅ
áäD
ë 
SM

 ã
Éã

ÄÉ
êë
 Å
~ê
êáÉ

Ç 
çì

í
ëç

ã
É 
íê
~á
åá
åÖ

K

t
ÉÇ

 g
ìå

 M
Q 
NN

WQ
VW
NS

 O
MN

Q
m
~Ö

É 
Q 
çÑ
 N
U

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 7



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 n

ì
~ê
íÉ
êä
ó 
qê
Éå

Ç
 o

Éé
ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

PL
OM

NQ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 få

Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

m
çä
~ê
áíó

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NO

LO
MN

P

^
Åí
ì~

ä

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 N
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 O
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 P
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

`
çã

ã
Éå

íë

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
ó 
i
É~

Ç
Éê
ëÜ

áé

`
çì

åÅ
áäD
ë 
çé

Éê
~í
áç
åë

~ê
É 
ÇÉ

äáî
Éê
ÉÇ

 ~
åÇ

ã
~å

~Ö
ÉÇ

 É
ÑÑá
Åá
Éå

íäó
 ~
åÇ

ÉÑ
ÑÉ
Åí
áî
Éä
ó 
íç
 ~
ÅÜ

áÉ
îÉ

ÄÉ
ííÉ

ê 
î~

äì
É 
Ñç
ê 
ã
çå

Éó

p
~î

áå
Öë

LÉ
ÑÑá
Åá
Éå

Åá
Éë

~Å
Üá
Éî

ÉÇ
 íÜ

êç
ìÖ

Ü
ëÜ

~ê
ÉÇ

 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

ëL
àç
áå
í

ï
çê
âá
åÖ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

q
ÜÉ

 Å
çì

åÅ
áä 
Åç

åí
áå
ìÉ

ë 
íç

ÇÉ
ã
çå

ëí
ê~
íÉ
 áí
ë 
~Ä

áäá
íó
 íç

 ~
ÅÜ

áÉ
îá
åÖ

çå
Öç

áå
Ö 
ë~

îá
åÖ

ë 
~å

Ç 
ÉÑ
ÑáÅ

áÉ
åÅ

áÉ
ë

íÜ
êç
ìÖ

Ü 
áíë

 Ñá
å~

åÅ
á~
ä ë

íê
~í
ÉÖ

ó 
~å

Ç
áå
åç

î~
íáî

É 
ï
~ó

ë 
çÑ
 ï

çê
âá
åÖ

 ï
áíÜ

é~
êí
åÉ

êë
 ~
åÇ

 é
ìÄ

äáÅ
 ë
ÉÅ

íç
ê

çê
Ö~

åá
ë~

íáç
åë

K f
å 
íÜ
É 
äç
åÖ

Éê
 íÉ

êã
I á
í

áë
 ~
ÅÅ

Éé
íÉ
Ç 
íÜ
~í
 íÜ

Éê
É 
áë
 ~

Ñì
åÇ

~ã
Éå

í~
ä å

ÉÉ
Ç 
íç
 ê
Éí
Üá
åâ

I
êÉ
ëÜ

~é
É 
~å

Ç 
êÉ
Çì

ÅÉ
 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

éê
çî

áë
áç
å 
íÜ
êç
ìÖ

Ü 
Åç

ää~
Äç

ê~
íáî

É
ï
çê
âá
åÖ

 ï
áíÜ

 é
~ê
íå
Éê
ë 
~å

Ç 
çí
ÜÉ

ê
ëÉ

êî
áÅ
É 
éê
çî

áÇ
Éê
ë

`
çì

åÅ
áä 
q
~ñ

 ~
ë 
~ 
B
 ç
Ñ

`
çì

åÅ
áä 
q
~ñ

 Ç
ìÉ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
VT

KN
MB

OV
KT
MB

Eo
ÉÇ

F
RT

KR
MB

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
UR

KP
MB

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
VS

KU
MB

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
q
ÜÉ

 é
Éê
ÅÉ

åí
~Ö

É 
çÑ
 `

çì
åÅ

áä 
q
~ñ

Åç
ääÉ

Åí
ÉÇ

 Ü
~ë

 Ñ~
ääÉ

å 
ëä
áÖ
Üí
äó
 áå

OM
NP

LN
Q 
Åç

ã
é~

êÉ
Ç 
ï
áíÜ

 O
MN

OL
NP

K
q
ÜÉ

 ï
Éä
Ñ~
êÉ
 Ä
Éå

ÉÑ
áí 
êÉ
Ñç
êã

ÅÜ
~å

ÖÉ
ë 
Ü~

ë 
Ü~

Ç 
ëç

ã
É 
áã

é~
Åí
 ç
å

íÜ
É 
~Ä

áäá
íó
 ç
Ñ î

ìä
åÉ

ê~
Ää
É 
Åì

ëí
çã

Éê
ë

íç
 é
~ó

 ~
åÇ

 äç
Å~

ä Å
Ü~

åÖ
Éë

 íç
Çá
ëÅ

çì
åí
ë 
~å

Ç 
éê
Éã

áì
ã
ë 
Ü~

ë
éê
Éë

Éå
íÉ
Ç 
åÉ

ï
 Å
Ü~

ääÉ
åÖ

Éë
 áå

êÉ
Åç

îÉ
êáå

Ö 
çì

íë
í~
åÇ

áå
Ö 
~ã

çì
åí
ë

Ñê
çã

 ë
çã

É 
ÅÜ

~ê
ÖÉ

é~
óÉ

êë
 ï

Üá
äë
í

ÄÉ
áå
Ö 
ëÉ

åë
áíá
îÉ

 íç
 íÜ

É 
åÉ

ÉÇ
ë 
çÑ

íÜ
çë

É 
ï
Üç

 Ö
Éå

ìá
åÉ

äó
 Ñá
åÇ

 áí
 Ç
áÑÑ
áÅ
ìä
í

íç
 é
~ó

K
k
çå

Ja
çã

Éë
íáÅ

 ê
~í
Éë

 ~
ë

~ 
B
 ç
Ñ k

çå
Ja

çã
Éë

íáÅ
ê~
íÉ
ë 
Çì

É

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
VU

KO
MB

PM
KT
MB

Eo
ÉÇ

F
SM

KP
MB

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
UU

KV
MB

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
VU

KQ
MB

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
q
ÜÉ

 í~
êÖ
Éí
 é
Éê
ÅÉ

åí
~Ö

É 
çÑ
 k

çå
a
çã

Éë
íáÅ

 o
~í
Éë

 Å
çä
äÉ
Åí
ÉÇ

 Ñç
ê

OM
NP

LN
Q 
Ü~

ë 
ÄÉ

Éå
 ~
ÅÜ

áÉ
îÉ

ÇK
  q

Üá
ë

êÉ
éê
Éë

Éå
íë
 Ö
çç

Ç 
çî

Éê
~ä
ä

éÉ
êÑ
çê
ã
~å

ÅÉ
 Ö
áî
Éå

 íÜ
É 
ÉÅ

çå
çã

áÅ
Åä
áã

~í
É 
ï
Üá
ÅÜ

 Ü
~ë

 Ü
áí 
ëã

~ä
ä

Äì
ëá
åÉ

ëë
Éë

 ~
Äá
äáí
ó 
íç
 é
~ó

é~
êí
áÅ
ìä
~ê
äó
 Ü
~ê
ÇK

t
ÉÇ

 g
ìå

 M
Q 
NN

WQ
VW
NS

 O
MN

Q
m
~Ö

É 
R 
çÑ
 N
U

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 8



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 n

ì
~ê
íÉ
êä
ó 
qê
Éå

Ç
 o

Éé
ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

PL
OM

NQ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 få

Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

m
çä
~ê
áíó

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NO

LO
MN

P

^
Åí
ì~

ä

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 N
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 O
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 P
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

`
çã

ã
Éå

íë

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
ó 
i
É~

Ç
Éê
ëÜ

áé

o
çÄ

ìë
í ~

åÇ
 íÉ

ëí
ÉÇ

~ê
ê~
åÖ

Éã
Éå

íë
 ~
êÉ
 áå

éä
~Å

É 
Ñç
ê 
Éã

Éê
ÖÉ

åÅ
ó

éä
~å

åá
åÖ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

q
Üê
çì

ÖÜ
çì

í í
ÜÉ

 ó
É~

ê 
íÜ
É 
Åç

ìå
Åá
ä

Ü~
ë 
ìå

ÇÉ
êí
~â

Éå
 ~
åÇ

 é
~ê
íáÅ

áé
~í
ÉÇ

 áå
ä~
êÖ
É 
ëÅ

~ä
É 
Éñ

Éê
Åá
ëÉ

ë 
ï
Üá
ÅÜ

 Ü
~î

É
ÇÉ

ã
çå

ëí
ê~
íÉ
Ç 
íÜ
~í
 íÜ

É 
Åç

ìå
Åá
äDë

Äì
ëá
åÉ

ëë
 Å
çå

íáå
ìá
íó
 é
ä~
åë

 é
êç
îá
ÇÉ

~ 
Öç

çÇ
 äÉ

îÉ
ä ç

Ñ ê
Éë

áäá
Éå

ÅÉ
 ~
Ö~

áå
ëí

ã
~à
çê
 É
îÉ

åí
ë 
~å

Ç 
Çá
ë~

ëí
Éê
ëK

q
ÜÉ

ëÉ
 Ü
~î

É 
ÄÉ

Éå
 É
åÜ

~å
ÅÉ

Ç 
Äó

 íÜ
É

áå
íê
çÇ

ìÅ
íáç

å 
çÑ
 ~
å 
få
Åá
ÇÉ

åí
 i
çÖ

Öá
åÖ

ëó
ëí
Éã

 E
áj

çÇ
ìë

F 
ï
Üá
ÅÜ

 é
êç
îá
ÇÉ

ë
~å

 É
ÑÑÉ

Åí
áî
É 
ëç

äì
íáç

å 
íç
 ã

çå
áíç

êáå
Ö

áå
Åá
ÇÉ

åí
ëK
  p

Éå
áç
ê 
b
ã
Éê
ÖÉ

åÅ
ó 
~å

Ç
a
ìí
ó 
b
ã
Éê
ÖÉ

åÅ
ó 
få
Åá
ÇÉ

åí
 l

ÑÑá
ÅÉ

ê
êç
í~
ë 
Ü~

îÉ
 Ä
ÉÉ

å 
êÉ
îá
Éï

ÉÇ
 íç

Éå
ëì

êÉ
 íÜ

~í
 ê
Éë

áäá
Éå

ÅÉ
 áë

ã
~á
åí
~á
åÉ

ÇK
_
~ä
~å

ÅÉ
Ç 
Äì

ÇÖ
Éí
 ë
Éí
 Ñç

ê
OM

NQ
LN
R 
ï
áíÜ

 å
ç 
ã
çê
É

íÜ
~å

 O
B
 áå

Åê
É~

ëÉ
 áå

Åç
ìå

Åá
ä í
~ñ

 ë
ìÄ

àÉ
Åí
 íç

äç
Å~

ä ê
ÉÑ
Éê
Éå

Çì
ã

íÜ
êÉ
ëÜ

çä
Çë

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
NK
VV

B
NK
VV

B
`
çì

åÅ
áä 
ëÉ

í ~
 Ä
~ä
~å

ÅÉ
Ç 
Äì

ÇÖ
Éí
 ç
å

OS
 c
ÉÄ

 O
MN

QI
 ï

áíÜ
 ~
 `

çì
åÅ

áä 
q
~ñ

áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
 ç
Ñ N

KV
VB

K

`
äÉ
~å

 Ä
áää
 ç
Ñ Ü

É~
äíÜ

Öá
îÉ

å 
íÜ
êç
ìÖ

Ü 
~å

åì
~ä

Öç
îÉ

êå
~å

ÅÉ
 ~
åÇ

 ~
ìÇ

áí
êÉ
îÉ

áï
ë

iç
ï
 áë

 Ö
çç

Ç
MK
MM

NK
MM

Eo
ÉÇ

F
MK
RM

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
MK
RM

MK
RM

^
 ?
Åä
É~

å 
Äá
ää 
çÑ
 Ü
É~

äíÜ
? 
áë

ÇÉ
ã
çå

ëí
ê~
íÉ
Ç 
Äó

 íÜ
É 
~Ä

ëÉ
åÅ

É 
çÑ

~å
ó 
ã
~à
çê
 Ö
çî

Éê
å~

åÅ
É 
Ñ~
áäì

êÉ
ë 
çê

ëÜ
çê
íÅ
çã

áå
Öë

K  
^
 ã

~à
çê
 áë

ëì
É

íÜ
êç
ìÖ

Üç
ìí
 íÜ

É 
óÉ

~ê
 Ü
~ë

 Ä
ÉÉ

å
áå
Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å 
Öç

îÉ
êå
~å

ÅÉ
 ~
åÇ

~ê
ê~
åÖ

Éã
Éå

íë
 ê
Éä
~í
áå
Ö 
íç

Åç
ã
éä
á~
åÅ

É 
ï
áíÜ

 íÜ
É 
d
çî

Éê
åã

Éå
í

m
ìÄ

äáÅ
 p
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

ë 
k
Éí
ï
çê
â

Em
p
k
Fê
Éè

ìá
êÉ
ã
Éå

íë
K  
^

éê
çÖ

ê~
ã
ã
É 
çÑ
 ~
Åí
áç
å 
ï
~ë

 é
ìí
 áå

éä
~Å

É 
Çì

êáå
Ö 
OM

NP
LN
Q 
J 
íÜ
áë

êÉ
ëì

äíÉ
Ç 
áå
 íÜ

É 
m
p
k
 `

çÇ
É 
çÑ

`
çå

åÉ
Åí
áç
å 
 Ä
Éá
åÖ

 ~
éé

êç
îÉ

Ç 
áå

j
~ó

 O
MN

Q 
~å

Ç 
~Å

íáç
åë

 ~
áã

ÉÇ
 ~
í

ÇÉ
îÉ

äç
éá
åÖ

 ï
áÇ
Éê
 áå

Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

Öç
îÉ

êå
~å

ÅÉ
 ë
í~
åÇ

~ê
Çë

 ï
áää
 Ä
É

~Ç
Çê
Éë

ëÉ
Ç 
Çì

êáå
Ö 
OM

NQ
LN
RK

t
ÉÇ

 g
ìå

 M
Q 
NN

WQ
VW
NS

 O
MN

Q
m
~Ö

É 
S 
çÑ
 N
U

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 9



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 n

ì
~ê
íÉ
êä
ó 
qê
Éå

Ç
 o

Éé
ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

PL
OM

NQ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 få

Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

m
çä
~ê
áíó

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NO

LO
MN

P

^
Åí
ì~

ä

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 N
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 O
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 P
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

`
çã

ã
Éå

íë

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
ó 
i
É~

Ç
Éê
ëÜ

áé

b
äÉ
Åí
çê
~ä
 ê
ÉÑ
çê
ã

ÅÜ
~å

ÖÉ
ë 
áã

éä
Éã

Éå
íÉ
Ç

Äó
 O
MN

R

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

t
çê
â 
Çì

êáå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
óÉ

~ê
 Ü
~ë

 Ä
ÉÉ

å
~ê
çì

åÇ
 é
êÉ
é~

ê~
íáç

å 
Ñç
ê 
íÜ
É

áå
íê
çÇ

ìÅ
íáç

å 
çÑ
 få

Çá
îá
Çì

~ä
 b
äÉ
Åí
çê
~ä

o
ÉÖ

áë
íê
~í
áç
å 
Ef
b
o
F 
ï
Üá
ÅÜ

 Ö
çÉ

ë 
äáî
É

çå
 N
O 
gì

åÉ
 O
MN

QK
  ^

 DÇ
êó
 ê
ìå

? ç
Ñ

Åç
åÑ
áêã

~í
áç
å 
ã
~í
ÅÜ

Éë
 ~
Ö~

áå
ëí

a
Éé

~ê
íã

Éå
í ç

Ñ t
çê
â 
~å

Ç 
m
Éå

ëá
çå

ë
Ea

t
m
F 
Ç~

í~
 é
êç
Çì

ÅÉ
Ç 
~ 
îÉ

êó
Åê
ÉÇ

áí~
Ää
É 
ëÅ

çê
É 
ET
RB

 ã
~í
ÅÜ

F 
~å

Ç
çÑ
ÑáÅ

Éê
ë 
Ü~

îÉ
 ì
åÇ

Éê
í~
âÉ

å 
êÉ
äÉ
î~

åí
íê
~á
åá
åÖ

 ï
Üá
ÅÜ

 ï
áää
 Ä
É 
Å~

ëÅ
~Ç

ÉÇ
 íç

`
ìë

íç
ã
Éê
 p
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

ë 
ëí
~Ñ
Ñ á
å

OM
NQ

LN
RK
  q

ÜÉ
 ä~

ëí
 É
îÉ

ê
@Ü
çì

ëÉ
Üç

äÇ
A 
Å~

åî
~ë

ë 
ï
~ë

Åç
ã
éä
Éí
ÉÇ

 ~
åÇ

 íÜ
É 
åÉ

ï
 o

ÉÖ
áë
íÉ
ê

éì
Ää
áë
ÜÉ

Ç 
çå

 íÜ
É 
í~
êÖ
Éí
 Ç
~í
É 
çÑ
 N
T

c
ÉÄ

êì
~ê
ó 
OM

NQ
K

iç
Å~

ä Å
çã

ã
ìå

áíá
Éë

~Å
íáî

Éä
ó 
ï
çê
âá
åÖ

 ï
áíÜ

é~
êí
åÉ

êë
 íç

 áã
éê
çî

É
ï
ÜÉ

êÉ
 íÜ

Éó
 äá
îÉ

I á
å 
ï
~ó

ë
íÜ
~í
 ã

~í
íÉ
ê 
íç
 íÜ

Éã

t
çê
â 
ï
áíÜ

 é
~ê
íå
Éê
ë 
íç

áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
 áå

Åç
ã
É 
Ñê
çã

Åä
áã

~í
É 
ÅÜ

~å
ÖÉ

áå
áíá
~í
áî
Éë

 ~
åÇ

 é
êç
àÉ
Åí
ë

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
>
NP

PI
MQ

QK
PR

>
QU

IO
SM

KR
M

Eo
ÉÇ

F
t
çê
âá
åÖ

 ï
áíÜ

 ç
ìê
 é
~ê
íå
Éê
ë 
íÜ
É

Åç
ìå

Åá
ä ï

~ë
 ë
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

Ñì
ä á
å

çÄ
í~
áå
áå
Ö 
Ñì
åÇ

áå
Ö 
Ñê
çã

 i
~å

Å~
ëÜ

áêÉ
`
çì

åí
ó 
`
çì

åÅ
áäD
ë 
^
ÑÑç

êÇ
~Ä

äÉ
t
~ê
ã
íÜ
 c
ìå

ÇK
  q

Üá
ë 
ã
çå

Éó
 ï

áää
ã
~á
åí
~á
å 
íÜ
É 
Åç

åí
áå
ìÉ

Ç 
ÇÉ

äáî
Éê
ó 
çÑ

íÜ
É 
t
~ê
ã
 e

çã
Éë

 p
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

I
éê
çî

áÇ
áå
Ö 
~Ç

îá
ÅÉ

 ~
åÇ

 ë
ìé

éç
êí
 íç

çì
ê 
ã
çë

í î
ìä
åÉ

ê~
Ää
É 
êÉ
ëá
ÇÉ

åí
ë 
~å

Ç
Ñç
ê 
ÇÉ

îÉ
äç
éá
åÖ

 ë
í~
ÑÑ 
ëâ

áää
ë 
áå

Å~
êê
óá
åÖ

 ç
ìí
 a

çã
Éë

íáÅ
 b
åÉ

êÖ
ó

^
ëë

Éë
ëã

Éå
íë
K  
få
Åç

ã
É 
áå
 O
MN

OL
NP

áå
Åä
ìÇ

ÉÇ
 Ñì

åÇ
áå
Ö 
Ñê
çã

 íÜ
É 
m
êáã

~ê
ó

`
~ê
É 
q
êì
ëí
 ï

Üá
ÅÜ

 ï
~ë

 å
çí

~î
~á
ä~
Ää
É 
áå
 O
MN

PL
NQ

K

t
ÉÇ

 g
ìå

 M
Q 
NN

WQ
VW
NS

 O
MN

Q
m
~Ö

É 
T 
çÑ
 N
U

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 10



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 n

ì
~ê
íÉ
êä
ó 
qê
Éå

Ç
 o

Éé
ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

PL
OM

NQ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 få

Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

m
çä
~ê
áíó

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NO

LO
MN

P

^
Åí
ì~

ä

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 N
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 O
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 P
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

`
çã

ã
Éå

íë

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
ó 
i
É~

Ç
Éê
ëÜ

áé

q
ÜÉ

 `
Üá
äÇ
êÉ
åD
ë 
q
êì
ëí
I

`
çã

ã
ìå

áíó
 p
~Ñ
Éí
ó 
~å

Ç
íÜ
É 
^
êí
ë 
~å

Ç 
`
ìä
íì
êÉ
I

t
çê
âá
åÖ

 q
çÖ

Éí
ÜÉ

ê 
t
áíÜ

c
~ã

áäá
Éë

 ~
åÇ

 s
`
c
p

é~
êí
åÉ

êë
Üá
éë

 ~
êÉ
 áå

éä
~Å

É 
~å

Ç 
ï
çê
âá
åÖ

h
Éó

 é
~ê
íå
Éê
ëÜ

áé
ë

ÇÉ
äáî
Éê
 ~
Öê
ÉÉ

Ç
çÄ

àÉ
Åí
áî
Éë

 ~
åÇ

 ~
Åí
áç
åë

ÉÑ
ÑÉ
Åí
áî
Éä
ó

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

q
ÜÉ

 Å
çì

åÅ
áä 
Åç

åí
áå
ìÉ

ë 
íç
 ï

çê
â 
ï
áíÜ

çì
ê 
âÉ

ó 
é~

êí
åÉ

êë
 íç

D ë
ìé

éç
êí
 íÜ

Éã
áå
 Ç
Éî

Éä
çé

áå
Ö 
íÜ
Éá
ê 
ÉÑ
ÑáÅ

áÉ
åÅ

ó 
~å

Ç
ÉÑ
ÑÉ
Åí
áî
Éå

Éë
ë 
~å

Ç 
êÉ
ëá
äáÉ

åÅ
ÉX
 íç

éê
çí
ÉÅ

í í
ÜÉ

 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

ë 
íÜ
~í
 ã

~í
íÉ
ê

~å
Ç 
íç
 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê
 íÜ

É 
çì

íÅ
çã

Éë
 íÜ

É
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

í å
ÉÉ

Çë
K

ÉÑ
ÑÉ
Åí
áî
Éä
ó 
íç
 áã

éê
çî

É
èì

~ä
áíó
 ç
Ñ ä
áÑÉ

 áå
 íÜ

É
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

í

`
çã

ã
áë
ëá
çå

ÉÇ
 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

ë
íç
 ë
ìé

éç
êí
 íÜ

É
ÇÉ

îÉ
äç
éã

Éå
í ~

åÇ
Å~

é~
Åá
íó
 ç
Ñ s

çä
ìå

í~
êó

`
çã

ã
ìå

áíó
 c
~á
íÜ

p
ÉÅ

íç
ê 
Es

`
c
p
F 
~ê
É

éÉ
êÑ
çê
ã
áå
Ö 
ï
Éä
ä

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

q
ÜÉ

 Å
çì

åÅ
áä 
Ü~

ë 
ëì

ÅÅ
Éë

ëÑ
ìä
äó

Åç
ã
éä
Éí
ÉÇ

 áí
ë 
Ñáê
ëí
 ó
É~

ê 
çÑ

Åç
ã
ã
áë
ëá
çå

ÉÇ
 Å
çå

íê
~Å

íë
 ï

áíÜ
 ~

åì
ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ
 s
çä
ìå

í~
êó
I `

çã
ã
ìå

áíó
~å

Ç 
c
~á
íÜ
 ë
ÉÅ

íç
ê 
çê
Ö~

åá
ë~

íáç
åë

K
q
ÜÉ

ëÉ
 Ü
~î

É 
ëì

éé
çê
íÉ
Ç 
íÜ
É

éê
çî

áë
áç
å 
çÑ
 ^
Çî

áÅ
É 
~å

Ç
få
Ñç
êã

~í
áç
åI
 få

Ñê
~ë

íê
ìÅ

íì
êÉ
 ë
ìé

éç
êí

~å
Ç 
îç

äì
åí
ÉÉ

êáå
Ö 
íÜ
êç
ìÖ

Ü 
~ 
ëã

~ä
ä

Öê
~å

íë
 Ñì

åÇ
 Ñê
çã

 íÜ
É 
`
çã

ã
ìå

áíó
c
çì

åÇ
~í
áç
å 
Ñç
ê 
i~

åÅ
~ë

Üá
êÉ
 ï

Üá
ÅÜ

Ü~
ë 
ÜÉ

äé
ÉÇ

 íç
 áã

éê
çî

É 
íÜ
É 
äáî
Éë

 ç
Ñ

Åá
íáò
Éå

ë 
áå
 íÜ

É 
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

íK
iç

Å~
ä é

Éç
éä
É 
êÉ
ÅÉ

áî
áå
Ö

~Ç
îá
ÅÉ

 ~
åÇ

 áå
Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

íÜ
êç
ìÖ

Ü 
Åç

ã
ã
áë
ëá
çå

ÉÇ
ëÉ

êî
áÅ
Éë

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
NV

IP
ST

`
çã

ã
áë
ëá
çå

ÉÇ
 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

ë 
Çì

êáå
Ö

OM
NP

LN
Q 
Ü~

ë 
Éå

~Ä
äÉ
Ç 
íÜ
É 
Åç

ìå
Åá
äDë

é~
êí
åÉ

êë
 íç

 é
êç
îá
ÇÉ

 ~
Çî

áÅ
É 
~å

Ç
áå
Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å 
çå

 ã
~í
íÉ
êë
 íÜ

~í
 Ü
~î

É 
~

ëá
Öå

áÑá
Å~

åí
 áã

é~
Åí
 ç
å 
éÉ

çé
äÉ
ë 
äáî
Éë

áå
Åä
ìÇ

áå
ÖI
 ï

Éä
Ñ~
êÉ
 ê
ÉÑ
çê
ã
 ~
åÇ

ÄÉ
åÉ

Ñáí
ëI
 Ç
ÉÄ

í Å
çì

åë
Éä
äáå

ÖI
 Ü
çì

ëá
åÖ

áë
ëì

Éë
I É

åÉ
êÖ
ó 
ìë

~Ö
É 
~å

Ç
éê
çî

áë
áç
å 
Ñç
ê 
íÜ
É 
Éä
ÇÉ

êäó
 ~
åÇ

Çá
ë~

Ää
ÉÇ

K  
få
 áí
ë 
Ñáê
ëí
 ó
É~

êI
 ~
äã

çë
í

OM
IM
MM

 é
Éç

éä
É 
Ü~

îÉ
 Ä
Éå

ÉÑ
áíÉ

Ç
Ñê
çã

 íÜ
Éë

É 
ëÉ

êî
áÅ
Éë

K

t
ÉÇ

 g
ìå

 M
Q 
NN

WQ
VW
NS

 O
MN

Q
m
~Ö

É 
U 
çÑ
 N
U

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 11



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 n

ì
~ê
íÉ
êä
ó 
qê
Éå

Ç
 o

Éé
ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

PL
OM

NQ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 få

Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

m
çä
~ê
áíó

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NO

LO
MN

P

^
Åí
ì~

ä

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 N
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 O
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 P
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

`
çã

ã
Éå

íë

b
Åç

å
ç
ã
áÅ
 d

êç
ï
íÜ

i~
åÅ

~ë
íÉ
ê 
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

íDë
êÉ
Åç

Öå
áíá
çå

 ~
ë 
~ 
îá
ëá
íç
ê

ÇÉ
ëí
áå
~í
çå

 áë
 É
åÜ

~å
ÅÉ

Ç

^
 Ñì

íì
êÉ
 ~
éé

êç
~Å

Ü 
Ñç
ê

íÜ
É 
éê
çî

áë
áç
å 
çÑ
 ~

j
ìë

Éì
ã
ë 
ëÉ

êî
áÅ
É 
áë
 áå

éä
~Å

É 
~å

Ç 
ï
çê
âá
åÖ

ÉÑ
ÑÉ
Åí
áî
Éä
ó

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

m
êç
éç

ë~
äë
 Ñç

ê 
~ 
ëÜ

~ê
ÉÇ

 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

ï
áíÜ

 i
~å

Å~
ëÜ

áêÉ
 `

çì
åí
ó 
`
çì

åÅ
áä

~å
Ç 
m
êÉ
ëí
çå

 `
áíó
 `

çì
åÅ

áä 
Ñç
ê 
íÜ
É

Ñì
íì
êÉ
 ã

~å
~Ö

Éã
Éå

í ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

j
ìë

Éì
ã
ë 
p
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

 Å
çå

íáå
ìÉ

 íç
 Ä
É

ÇÉ
îÉ

äç
éÉ

ÇK
  q

ÜÉ
 ë
Ü~

êÉ
Ç 
ëÉ

êî
áÅ
É

ï
áää
 É
å~

Ää
É 
ÉÑ
ÑáÅ

áÉ
åÅ

áÉ
ë 
~å

Ç
ÄÉ

åÉ
Ñáí
ë 
íç
 Ä
É 
~Å

Üá
Éî

ÉÇ
 áå

 íÜ
É

éê
çî

áë
áç
å 
çÑ
 íÜ

É 
j
ìë

Éì
ã
ë 
p
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

áå
 íÜ

É 
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

íK

t
ÉÇ

 g
ìå

 M
Q 
NN

WQ
VW
NS

 O
MN

Q
m
~Ö

É 
V 
çÑ
 N
U

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 12



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 n

ì
~ê
íÉ
êä
ó 
qê
Éå

Ç
 o

Éé
ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

PL
OM

NQ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 få

Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

m
çä
~ê
áíó

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NO

LO
MN

P

^
Åí
ì~

ä

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 N
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 O
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 P
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

`
çã

ã
Éå

íë

b
Åç

å
ç
ã
áÅ
 d

êç
ï
íÜ

iç
Å~

ä ~
ìí
Üç

êáí
ó 
é~

êí
åÉ

êë
ï
çê
âá
åÖ

 íç
ÖÉ

íÜ
Éê
 íç

ÇÉ
îÉ

äç
é 
éä
~å

ë 
Ñç
ê

ÉÅ
çå

çã
áÅ
 Ö
êç
ï
íÜ

~ä
áÖ
åÉ

Ç 
íç
 å
~í
áç
å~

ääó
áã

éç
êí
~å

í É
åÉ

êÖ
ó 
~å

Ç
e
Éó

ëÜ
~ã

 j
S 
íê
~å

ëé
çê
í

äáå
âë

p
í~
íì
íç
êó
 ê
Éè

ìá
êÉ
ã
Éå

íë
Ñç
ê 
íÜ
É 
ã
~å

~Ö
Éã

Éå
í ç

Ñ
éä
~å

åá
åÖ

 Å
çå

Çá
íáç

åë
 ~
êÉ

ã
Éí
I á
åÅ

äì
Çá
åÖ

e
Éó

ëÜ
~ã

 j
S 
äáå

âI
`
~å

~ä
 `

çê
êáÇ

çê
 ~
åÇ

i~
åÅ

~ë
íÉ
ê 
`
~ë

íäÉ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

q
Üê
çì

ÖÜ
çì

í í
ÜÉ

 ó
É~

ê 
íÜ
É 
Åç

ìå
Åá
ä

Ü~
ë 
éê
çî

áÇ
ÉÇ

 Ü
áÖ
Ü 
äÉ
îÉ

ä ~
Çî

áÅ
É 
~å

Ç
ëì

éé
çê
í ç

å 
íÜ
É 
ã
~å

~Ö
Éã

Éå
í ç

Ñ
éä
~å

åá
åÖ

 Å
çå

Çá
íáç

åë
 Ñç

ê 
~ 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

ê
çÑ
 áã

éç
êí
~å

í ë
ÅÜ

Éã
Éë

 áå
Åä
ìÇ

áå
Ö

íÜ
É 
e
Éó

ëÜ
~ã

 íç
 j

S 
äáå

âX
 `

~å
~ä

`
çê
êáÇ

çê
 Ç
Éî

Éä
çé

ã
Éå

í ~
åÇ

 íÜ
É

_
Éó

çå
Ç 
íÜ
É 
`
~ë

íäÉ
 é
êç
àÉ
Åí
 ~
ë 
é~

êí
çÑ
 íÜ

É 
i~

åÅ
~ë

íÉ
ê 
p
èì

~ê
É 
o
çì

íÉ
ë

ëÅ
ÜÉ

ã
ÉK

t
çê
â 
Ü~

ë 
åç

ï
 Ä
ÉÖ

ìå
 ç
å 
íÜ
É 
j
S 
íç

e
Éó

ëÜ
~ã

 äá
åâ

 ê
ç~

Ç 
~å

Ç 
~ë

ëç
Åá
~í
ÉÇ

ï
çê
âë

I ï
áíÜ

 íÜ
É 
êç
~Ç

 Ç
ìÉ

 íç
 Ä
É

çé
Éå

ÉÇ
 íç

 íÜ
É 
éì

Ää
áÅ
 áå

 íÜ
É

p
ìã

ã
Éê
 ç
Ñ O

MN
SK
  ^

 ê
Éî

áë
ÉÇ

ëÅ
ÜÉ

ã
É 
Ñç
ê 
íÜ
É 
`
~å

~ä
 `

çê
êáÇ

çê
 áë

åç
ï
 áå

 é
ä~
ÅÉ

 ~
åÇ

 ï
áää
 Ä
É 
í~
âÉ

å
Ñç
êï

~ê
Ç 
~å

Ç 
_
Éó

çå
Ç 
íÜ
É 
`
~ë

íäÉ
 J
 ~

àç
áå
í é

êç
àÉ
Åí
 ï

áíÜ
 i
~å

Å~
ëÜ

áêÉ
`
çì

åí
ó 
`
çì

åÅ
áä 
J 
áë
 ï

çê
âá
åÖ

 ï
áíÜ

íÜ
É 
Åç

ã
ã
ìå

áíó
 ~
åÇ

 é
~ê
íå
Éê
ë 
íç

ÇÉ
îÉ

äç
é 
éê
çé

çë
~ä
ë 
íç
 ë
ÉÅ

ìê
É

áå
îÉ

ëí
ã
Éå

í ç
îÉ

ê 
íÜ
É 
åÉ

ñí
 R
 J
 N
M

óÉ
~ê
ëK

j
~à
çê
 d

çî
Éê
åã

Éå
í

í~
êÖ
Éí
ë 
Ñç
ê 
ÇÉ

íÉ
êã

áå
áå
Ö

j
~à
çê
 m
ä~
åå

áå
Ö

^
éé

äáÅ
~í
áç
åë

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
RS

KO
RB

RT
KN
QB

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
RO

KM
MB

Eo
ÉÇ

F
RS

KM
MB

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
SM

KM
MB

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 ç
å 
íÜ
É 
ÇÉ

íÉ
êã

áå
~í
áç
å

çÑ
 ã

~à
çê
 é
ä~
åå

áå
Ö 
~é

éä
áÅ
~í
áç
åë

ï
áíÜ

áå
 ë
í~
íì
íç
êó
 Ç
É~

Çä
áå
Éë

Åç
åí
áå
ìÉ

ë 
íç
 Ä
É 
Öç

çÇ
 ï

áíÜ
 É
îÉ

êó
èì

~ê
íÉ
ê 
ÄÉ

áå
Ö 
ëá
Öå

áÑá
Å~

åí
äó
 Ä
Éí
íÉ
ê

íÜ
~å

 íÜ
É 
d
çî

Éê
åã

Éå
íë
 ë
í~
íì
íç
êó

í~
êÖ
Éí
 ç
Ñ P

MB
K

j
~à
çê
 d

çî
Éê
åã

Éå
í

í~
êÖ
Éí
ë 
Ñç
ê 
p
éÉ

Åá
~ä

ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
ë 
çå

 j
~à
çê

^
éé

É~
äë

iç
ï
 áë

 Ö
çç

Ç
MK
MM

B
MK
MM

B
PK
MM

B
Eo

ÉÇ
F

PK
QR

B
Eo

ÉÇ
F
q
Üá
ë 
áë
 ~
 ã

É~
ëì

êÉ
 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

éÉ
êÅ
Éå

í~
ÖÉ

 å
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 Ç
ÉÅ

áë
áç
åë

çå
 ã

~à
çê
 Ç
Éî

Éä
çé

ã
Éå

í
~é

éä
áÅ
~í
áç
åë

 íÜ
~í
 Ü
~î

É 
ÄÉ

Éå
çî

Éê
íì
êå
ÉÇ

 ~
í ~

éé
É~

äK 
 få

 n
ì~

êí
Éê

QI
 íÜ

êÉ
É 
ã
~à
çê
 Ç
ÉÅ

áë
áç
åë

 ï
Éê
É 
äç
ëí

~í
 ~
éé

É~
äI 
~Ö

~á
åë

í U
T 
ã
~à
çê

~é
éä
áÅ
~í
áç
åë

 Ç
Éí
Éê
ã
áå
ÉÇ

K  
q
ÜÉ

Åç
ìå

Åá
äDë
 é
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 Å
çå

íáå
ìÉ

ë 
íç

ÄÉ
 ë
áÖ
åá
ÑáÅ

~å
íäó
 Ä
Éí
íÉ
ê 
íÜ
~å

 íÜ
É

í~
êÖ
Éí
 ë
Éí
 Ä
ó 
d
çî

Éê
åã

Éå
í ç

Ñ å
ç

ã
çê
É 
íÜ
~å

 O
MB

K

t
ÉÇ

 g
ìå

 M
Q 
NN

WQ
VW
NS

 O
MN

Q
m
~Ö

É 
NM

 ç
Ñ N

U

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 13



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 n

ì
~ê
íÉ
êä
ó 
qê
Éå

Ç
 o

Éé
ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

PL
OM

NQ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 få

Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

m
çä
~ê
áíó

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NO

LO
MN

P

^
Åí
ì~

ä

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 N
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 O
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 P
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

`
çã

ã
Éå

íë

b
Åç

å
ç
ã
áÅ
 d

êç
ï
íÜ

j
çê
É 
íç
ìê
áë
íë
 Å
çã

áå
Ö 
íç

íÜ
É 
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

í ~
åÇ

 íç
ìê
áë
í

áå
Åç

ã
É 
áë
 ã

~ñ
áã

áë
ÉÇ

s
áë
áíç

ê 
ëé

Éå
Ç 
~í
 Å
çì

åÅ
áä

êì
å 
Éî

Éå
íë
 ~
åÇ

~í
íê
~Å

íáç
åë

 áë
 áå

Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
>
PP

NI
NO

NK
NM

>
RS

QI
NO

VK
SO

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
q
Üá
ë 
ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
ë 
Åç

ã
éê
áë
Éë

 ~
å

Éî
~ä
ì~

íáç
å 
çÑ
 íÜ

É 
ÉÅ

çå
çã

áÅ
 áã

é~
Åí

~å
Ç 
îá
ëá
íç
ê 
áå
Åç

ã
É 
ÖÉ

åÉ
ê~
íÉ
Ç 
Ñê
çã

Åç
ìå

Åá
ä ê
ìå

 É
îÉ

åí
ëK
  f
å 
OM

NP
LN
Q 
íÜ
áë

áå
Åä
ìÇ

ÉÇ
 íÜ

É 
j
çê
ÉÅ

~ã
ÄÉ

p
~å

ÇÅ
~ë

íäÉ
 ~
åÇ

 p
É~

ëá
ÇÉ

 c
Éë

íáî
~ä
ë

~å
Ç 
íÜ
É 
i~

åÅ
~ë

íÉ
ê 
c
áêÉ

ï
çê
âë

Li
áÖ
Üí

ìé
 i
~å

Å~
ëí
Éê
 É
îÉ

åí
K  
^
ää 
íÜ
êÉ
É

ÑÉ
ëí
áî
~ä
ë 
ëì

ÑÑÉ
êÉ
Ç 
Ñê
çã

 é
çç

ê
ï
É~

íÜ
Éê
 Ä
ìí
 ~
 ë
íê
çå

ÖÉ
ê 
éê
çÖ

ê~
ã
ã
É

çÑ
 É
åí
Éê
í~
áå
ã
Éå

í ~
åÇ

 íÜ
É 
Äê
ç~

ÇÉ
ê

~é
éÉ

~ä
 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

 i
áÖ
Üí
 ì
é 
i~

åÅ
~ë

íÉ
ê

Éî
Éå

í ê
Éë

ìä
íÉ
Ç 
áå
 ~
 ë
áÖ
åá
ÑáÅ

~å
íäó

Üá
ÖÜ

Éê
 î
áë
áíç

ê 
ëé

Éå
Ç 
íÜ
~å

 íÜ
É

éê
Éî

áç
ìë

 ó
É~

êK
k
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 î
áë
áíç

êë
~í
íÉ
åÇ

áå
Ö 
Åç

ìå
Åá
ä ê
ìå

Éî
Éå

íë
 ~
åÇ

 ~
ííê
~Å

íáç
åë

áë
 áå

Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
QT

IR
MM

QO
IU
RM

Eo
ÉÇ

F
q
Üá
ë 
ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 ë
Éí
ë 
çì

í í
ÜÉ

Éë
íáã

~í
ÉÇ

 å
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 é
Éç

éä
É

~í
íÉ
åÇ

áå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
j
çê
ÉÅ

~ã
ÄÉ

p
~å

ÇÅ
~ë

íäÉ
 ~
åÇ

 p
É~

ëá
ÇÉ

 c
Éë

íáî
~ä
ë

~å
Ç 
íÜ
É 
i~

åÅ
~ë

íÉ
ê 
c
áêÉ

ï
çê
âë

Li
áÖ
Üí

ìé
 i
~å

Å~
ëí
Éê
 É
îÉ

åí
K  
q
Üá
ë 
óÉ

~ê
ë

j
çê
ÉÅ

~ã
ÄÉ

 p
É~

ëá
ÇÉ

 c
Éë

íáî
~ä
 Ç
áÇ

åç
í ~

ííê
~Å

í í
ÜÉ

 ä~
êÖ
É 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

êë
 áå

OM
NO

LN
P 
ï
Üá
ÅÜ

 Ä
Éå

ÉÑ
áíí
ÉÇ

 Ñê
çã

 íÜ
É

o
ÉÇ

 ^
êê
çï

ë 
Çá
ëé

ä~
ó 
~å

Ç 
éç

çê
ï
É~

íÜ
Éê
 ~
ÑÑÉ

Åí
ÉÇ

 ~
ää 
íÜ
êÉ
É 
ÑÉ
ëí
áî
~ä
ëI

Äì
í í
Üá
ë 
ï
~ë

 ç
ÑÑë

Éí
 Ä
ó 
~ 
êÉ
îá
ëÉ

Ç
~å

Ç 
ëí
êç
åÖ

Éê
 é
êç
Öê
~ã

ã
É 
çÑ

Éå
íÉ
êí
~á
åã

Éå
í ~

åÇ
 íÜ

É 
Äê
ç~

ÇÉ
ê

~é
éÉ

~ä
 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

 i
áÖ
Üí
 ì
é 
i~

åÅ
~ë

íÉ
ê

Éî
Éå

íK

t
ÉÇ

 g
ìå

 M
Q 
NN

WQ
VW
NS

 O
MN

Q
m
~Ö

É 
NN

 ç
Ñ N

U

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 14



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 n

ì
~ê
íÉ
êä
ó 
qê
Éå

Ç
 o

Éé
ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

PL
OM

NQ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 få

Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

m
çä
~ê
áíó

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NO

LO
MN

P

^
Åí
ì~

ä

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 N
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 O
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 P
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

`
çã

ã
Éå

íë

b
Åç

å
ç
ã
áÅ
 d

êç
ï
íÜ

s
áë
áíç

ê 
Éå

èì
áêá
Éë

áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç 
Es

f`
ëF

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
NM

QI
TT

U
NT

UI
SM

R
Ed

êÉ
Éå

F
l
îÉ

ê~
ääI
 íÜ

Éê
É 
Ü~

ë 
ÄÉ

Éå
 ~

ëá
Öå

áÑá
Å~

åí
 áå

Åê
É~

ëÉ
 áå

 íÜ
É 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

ê
çÑ
 Ñ~

ÅÉ
Jí
çJ
Ñ~
ÅÉ

I É
ã
~á
ä ~

åÇ
íÉ
äÉ
éÜ

çå
É 
Éå

èì
áêá
Éë

 ~
í í
ÜÉ

 s
áë
áíç

ê
få
Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å 
`
Éå

íê
Éë

 Å
çã

é~
êÉ
Ç 
íç

OM
NO

LN
PK
  q

ÜÉ
 ç
åÖ

çá
åÖ

ÇÉ
îÉ

äç
éã

Éå
í ç

Ñ q
ÜÉ

 p
íç
êÉ
ó 
îÉ

åì
É

~å
Ç 
~ 
êÉ
Åç

îÉ
êó
 áå

 î
áë
áíç

ê 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

êë
Ñç
ääç

ï
áå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
íÉ
ã
éç

ê~
êó
 ê
ÉJ
äç
Å~

íáç
å

çÑ
 íÜ

É 
ÅÉ

åí
êÉ
 áå

 p
ìã

ã
Éê
 O
MN

O 
Ü~

ë
Ü~

Ç 
~ 
éç

ëá
íáî

É 
áã

é~
Åí
 ç
å 
íÜ
áë
K

j
çê
ÉÅ

~ã
ÄÉ

 s
áë
áíç

ê 
få
Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

`
Éå

íê
É 
ÑáÖ

ìê
Éë

 ê
Éã

~á
å 
ÖÉ

åÉ
ê~
ääó

Åç
ã
é~

ê~
Ää
É 
íç
 é
êÉ
îá
çì

ë 
óÉ

~ê
ëI
 ï

áíÜ
ëÉ

~ë
çå

~ä
 íê
Éå

Çë
 Å
äÉ
~ê
äó
 áå

Çá
Å~

íÉ
Ç

k
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 é
Éç

éä
É

é~
êí
áÅ
áé
~í
áå
Ö 
áå
 ~
êí
ëI

Åì
äíì

êÉ
I É

åí
Éê
í~
áå
ã
Éå

í
~å

Ç 
Åç

ã
ã
ìå

áíó
 É
îÉ

åí
ë

áå
 íÜ

É 
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

í

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
OR

IU
SO

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
PQ

IR
ON

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
PR

IV
SM

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
NV

IV
UM

Eo
ÉÇ

F
q
Üá
ë 
áë
 ã

É~
ëì

êÉ
 Å
ìê
êÉ
åí
äó

Åç
ã
éê
áë
Éë

 Ç
~í
~ 
çå

 íÜ
É 
Ñç
çí
Ñ~
ää 
~í

íÜ
É 
`
áíó
 j

ìë
Éì

ã
ë 
~å

Ç 
q
ÜÉ

m
ä~
íÑç

êã
K  
c
çä
äç
ï
áå
Ö 
~ 
ëí
É~

Çó
áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
 íÜ

êç
ìÖ

Üç
ìí
 íÜ

É 
óÉ

~ê
I

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 ë
~ï

 ~
 Ç
êç
é 
áå

~Ç
ã
áë
ëá
çå

ëK
  q

Üá
ë 
áë
 é
~ê
íäó
 Ç
ìÉ

 íç
ëÉ

~ë
çå

~ä
 Ñä
ìÅ

íì
~í
áç
åë

 Ä
ìí
 áë

 ~
äë
ç

~Ñ
ÑÉ
Åí
ÉÇ

 Ä
ó 
~ 
íÜ
êÉ
É 
ï
ÉÉ

â 
Åä
çë

ìê
É

çÑ
 q
ÜÉ

 m
ä~
íÑç

êã
 Ñç

ê 
éä
~å

åÉ
Ç

êÉ
Ñì
êÄ
áë
Üã

Éå
í ï

çê
âë

I ~
åÇ

 ~
 Ä
Éí
íÉ
ê

íÜ
~å

 É
ñé

ÉÅ
íÉ
Ç 
éÉ

êÑ
çê
ã
~å

ÅÉ
 ~
í

Äç
íÜ
 î
Éå

ìÉ
ë 
áå
 íÜ

É 
éê
Éî

áç
ìë

èì
~ê
íÉ
êë
K

s
áë
áíç

ê 
Éå

èì
áêá
Éë

áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç 
Et

ÉÄ
ëá
íÉ
F

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
NI
NQ

QI
PN

V
NI
PR

RI
SM

U
Ed

êÉ
Éå

F
q
ÜÉ

 å
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 áå

íÉ
êå
Éí
 É
åè

ìá
êÉ
ë

áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç 
Åç

ã
é~

êÉ
Ç 
íç
 O
MN

OL
NP

ÇÉ
ëé

áíÉ
 ë
çã

É 
ëá
Öå

áÑá
Å~

åí
 É
îÉ

åí
ë 
áå

OM
NO

 E
áKÉ

K n
ìÉ

Éå
ë 
gì

Äá
äÉ
É 
~å

Ç 
íÜ
É

l
äó
ã
éá
Åë

F 
åç

í Ä
Éá
åÖ

 ê
Éé

É~
íÉ
Ç 
áå

OM
NP

K  
q
ÜÉ

êÉ
 áë

 å
çï

 ~
 Ö
êÉ
~í
Éê

Éã
éÜ

~ë
áë
 ç
å 
íÜ
É 
Åç

ìå
Åá
äDë
 ï

ÉÄ
ëá
íÉ

ÄÉ
áå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
éê
áã

~ê
ó 
ÅÜ

~å
åÉ

ä Ñ
çê

áå
Ñç
êã

~í
áç
åK

s
áë
áíç

ê 
Éå

èì
áêá
Éë

áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç 
E_

êç
ÅÜ

ìê
Éë

F
e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
UI
MQ

Q
q
Üá
ë 
áë
 ~
 å
Éï

 Å
çê
éç

ê~
íÉ
 ã

É~
ëì

êÉ
áå
 O
MN

PL
NQ

K  
l
îÉ

ê~
ääI
 ê
Éè

ìÉ
ëí
ë 
Ñç
ê

éê
áå
íÉ
Ç 
Äê
çÅ

Üì
êÉ
ë 
~ê
É 
ÇÉ

Åä
áå
áå
Ö

ï
Üá
äë
í Ç

çï
åä
ç~

Çë
 ç
Ñ Ç

áÖ
áí~

ä Å
çé

áÉ
ë

~ê
É 
çå

 íÜ
É 
áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
K

t
ÉÇ

 g
ìå

 M
Q 
NN

WQ
VW
NS

 O
MN

Q
m
~Ö

É 
NO

 ç
Ñ N

U

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 15



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 n

ì
~ê
íÉ
êä
ó 
qê
Éå

Ç
 o

Éé
ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

PL
OM

NQ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 få

Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

m
çä
~ê
áíó

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NO

LO
MN

P

^
Åí
ì~

ä

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 N
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 O
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 P
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

`
çã

ã
Éå

íë

b
Åç

å
ç
ã
áÅ
 d

êç
ï
íÜ

q
ÜÉ

 ~
ííê
~Å

íáî
Éå

Éë
ë 
çÑ

íÜ
É 
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

í ~
ë 
~ 
éä
~Å

É 
íç

îá
ëá
í ~

åÇ
 áå

îÉ
ëí
 áå

 áë
áã

éê
çî

ÉÇ

k
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 Ü
Éê
áí~

ÖÉ
~ë

ëÉ
íë
 áã

éê
çî

ÉÇ
e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
NT

OU
Ed

êÉ
Éå

F
U

Eo
ÉÇ

F
OQ

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
S

Eo
ÉÇ

F
j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 ë
Üç

ï
ë 
íÜ
É 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ

iá
ëí
ÉÇ

 _
ìá
äÇ
áå
Ö 
^
éé

äáÅ
~í
áç
åë

~é
éê
çî

ÉÇ
 E
Éñ

Åä
ìÇ

áå
Ö 
ÇÉ

ã
çä
áíá
çå

ëF
íÜ
~í
 ~
êÉ
 äá
âÉ

äó
 íç

 ê
Éë

ìä
í á
å 
íÜ
É 
~ë

ëÉ
í

ÄÉ
áå
Ö 
Éå

Ü~
åÅ

ÉÇ
K  
^
ë 
íÜ
É 
íê
Éå

Çá
åÖ

~å
~ä
óë
áë
 ~
Åê
çë

ë 
íÜ
É 
óÉ

~ê
 áå

Çá
Å~

íÉ
ë

íÜ
áë
 Å
~å

 î
~ê
ó 
ï
áÇ
Éä
ó 
~å

Ç 
áë
 å
çí

é~
êí
áÅ
ìä
~ê
äó
 áå

Ñäì
Éå

ÅÉ
Ç 
Äó

 É
îÉ

åí
ë 
çê

î~
êá~

åÅ
Éë

 áå
 é
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

i~
åÅ

~ë
íÉ
ê 
a
áë
íê
áÅ
í i

çÅ
~ä

m
ä~
å 
~Ç

çé
íÉ
Ç

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

få
 g
ìä
ó 
OM

NP
 ~
 å
Éï

 i
çÅ

~ä
a
Éî

Éä
çé

ã
Éå

í p
ÅÜ

Éã
É 
Ei
a
p
F 
ï
~ë

éì
Ää
áë
ÜÉ

Ç 
ëÉ

ííá
åÖ

 ç
ìí
 íÜ

É 
íáã

Éí
~Ä

äÉ
Ñç
ê 
íÜ
É 
iç

Å~
ä m

ä~
åK
  q

ÜÉ
 i
çÅ

~ä
 m
ä~
å

ï
áää
 áå

Åç
êé
çê
~í
É 
Ñáî

É 
âÉ

ó
Çç

Åì
ã
Éå

íë
I å

~ã
Éä
ó 
a
Éî

Éä
çé

ã
Éå

í
j
~å

~Ö
Éã

Éå
í m

çä
áÅ
áÉ
ë 
~å

Ç
j
çê
ÉÅ

~ã
ÄÉ

 ^
êÉ
~ 
^
Åí
áç
å 
m
ä~
å 
Çì

É
íç
 Ä
É 
~Ç

çé
íÉ
Ç 
áå
 l

Åí
çÄ

Éê
 O
MN

Q
~å

Ç 
íÜ
É 
éä
~å

ë 
Ñç
ê 
i~

åÇ
 ^
ääç

Å~
íáç

åë
I

^
l
k
_
 ~
åÇ

 d
óé

ëó
 ~
åÇ

 q
ê~
îÉ

ääÉ
ê

^
ÅÅ

çã
ã
çÇ

~í
áç
å 
Éñ

éÉ
Åí
ÉÇ

 íç
 Ä
É

~Ç
çé

íÉ
Ç 
áå
 íÜ

É 
ëé

êáå
Ö 
çÑ
 O
MN

SK
l
éÉ

ê~
íáå

Ö 
í~
êÖ
Éí
ë 
Ñç
ê

íÜ
É 
p
íç
êÉ
ó 
få
ëí
áíì

íÉ
 ~
êÉ

ã
Éí

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
SO

KM
MB

RN
KR
MB

Eo
ÉÇ

F
l
ÅÅ

ìé
~å

Åó
 Ü
~ë

 ê
ÉÇ

ìÅ
ÉÇ

 áå
 íÜ

É
ëÉ

Åç
åÇ

 Ü
~ä
Ñ ç

Ñ í
ÜÉ

 ó
É~

ê 
Ñç
ääç

ï
áå
Ö

íÜ
É 
î~

Å~
íáç

å 
çÑ
 ~
 ë
ìá
íÉ
 ç
Ñ ç

ÑÑá
ÅÉ

ë
éê
Éî

áç
ìë

äó
 ì
ëÉ

Ç 
Äó

 ~
 ä~

êÖ
É 
ëá
åÖ

äÉ
íÉ
å~

åí
 íÜ

~í
 ï

Éå
í á
åí
ç

~Ç
ã
áå
áë
íê
~í
áç
åK
  b

ÑÑç
êí
ë 
íç
 ~
ÇÇ

êÉ
ëë

íÜ
áë
 Ü
~ë

 ê
Éë

ìä
íÉ
Ç 
áå
 Ñç

ìê
 å
Éï

íÉ
å~

åí
ë 
í~
âá
åÖ

 ç
ÅÅ

ìé
~å

Åó
 Ñê
çã

 íÜ
É

ÄÉ
Öá
åå

áå
Ö 
çÑ
 j

~ó
I á
åÅ

äì
Çá
åÖ

 ç
åÉ

í~
âá
åÖ

 ì
é 
~ 
éê
Éî

áç
ìë

äó
 ì
åä
Éí
í~
Ää
É

ëé
~Å

É 
ï
Üá
ÅÜ

 Ü
~ë

 Ä
ÉÉ

å 
Äê
çì

ÖÜ
í

Ä~
Åâ

 áå
íç
 ì
ëÉ

t
ÉÇ

 g
ìå

 M
Q 
NN

WQ
VW
NS

 O
MN

Q
m
~Ö

É 
NP

 ç
Ñ N

U

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 16



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 n

ì
~ê
íÉ
êä
ó 
qê
Éå

Ç
 o

Éé
ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

PL
OM

NQ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 få

Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

m
çä
~ê
áíó

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NO

LO
MN

P

^
Åí
ì~

ä

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 N
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 O
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 P
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

`
çã

ã
Éå

íë

b
Åç

å
ç
ã
áÅ
 d

êç
ï
íÜ

q
ÜÉ

 Ç
áë
íê
áÅ
íDë
 Å
ìä
íì
ê~
äI

êÉ
í~
áä 
~å

Ç 
íç
ìê
áë
ã
 ç
ÑÑÉ

ê
áë
 ã

~ñ
áã

áë
ÉÇ

m
ä~
åë

 áå
 é
ä~
ÅÉ

 íç
áã

éê
çî

É 
íÜ
É 
Åç

ìå
Åá
äDë

ã
~ê
âÉ

íë
 íç

 É
åë

ìê
É 
íÜ
Éá
ê

îá
~Ä

áäá
íó
 áå

 íÜ
É 
Ñì
íì
êÉ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

p
áÖ
åá
ÑáÅ

~å
í ï

çê
â 
Ü~

ë 
ÄÉ

Éå
ìå

ÇÉ
êí
~â

Éå
 Ç
ìê
áå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
óÉ

~ê
 íç

êÉ
îá
Éï

 íÜ
É 
îá
~Ä

áäá
íó
 ç
Ñ Å

çì
åÅ

áä
j
~ê
âÉ

íë
 áå

 íÜ
É 
Ñì
íì
êÉ
K  
p
éÉ

Åá
ÑáÅ

~ä
äó
I

éì
Ää
áÅ
 ê
É~

äã
 ï

çê
âë

 ~
í í
ÜÉ

 c
Éë

íáî
~ä

j
~ê
âÉ

í Ü
~î

É 
ã
~Ç

É 
áí 
ã
çê
É

~Å
ÅÉ

ëë
áÄ
äÉ
 ~
åÇ

 áå
íÉ
êå
~ä
 ï

çê
âë

I
~Ö

êÉ
ÉÇ

 ï
áíÜ

 j
~ê
âÉ

í q
ê~
ÇÉ

êë
I Ü

~î
É

ÄÉ
Éå

 ì
åÇ

Éê
í~
âÉ

åK
  i

çå
ÖÉ

ê 
íÉ
êã

I
çé

íáç
åë

 ï
áää
 Ä
É 
Åç

åë
áÇ
Éê
ÉÇ

Åç
åë

áë
íÉ
åí
 ï

áíÜ
 íÜ

É 
j
çê
ÉÅ

~ã
ÄÉ

^
êÉ
~ 
^
Åí
áç
å 
m
ä~
å 
Ej

^
^
m
FK
  ^

ï
çê
âá
åÖ

 Ö
êç
ìé

 Ñç
ê 
íÜ
É 
`
Ü~

êí
Éê

j
~ê
âÉ

í Ü
~ë

 Ä
ÉÉ

å 
Éë

í~
Ää
áë
ÜÉ

Ç 
~å

Ç
çé

íáç
åë

 íç
 Dê
ÉJ
Åç

åÑ
áÖ
ìê
ÉD
 íÜ

áë
j
~ê
âÉ

í ~
ÑíÉ

ê 
Åç

ã
éä
Éí
áç
å 
çÑ
 íÜ

É
i~

åÅ
~ë

íÉ
ê 
p
èì

~ê
É 
o
çì

íÉ
ë 
éê
çà
ÉÅ

í
~ê
É 
ÄÉ

áå
Ö 
ÇÉ

îÉ
äç
éÉ

ÇK
  t

çê
â 
áë

çå
Öç

áå
Ö 
íç
 Ç
Éî

Éä
çé

 ~
 Ä
ìë

áå
Éë

ë
Å~

ëÉ
 Ñç

ê 
íÜ
É 
ÄÉ

ëí
 ì
ëÉ

 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

^
ëë

Éã
Ää
ó 
o
çç

ã
ë 
áå
 íÜ

É 
Ñì
íì
êÉ

i~
åÅ

~ë
íÉ
ê 
_
ìë

áå
Éë

ë
fã

éê
çî

Éã
Éå

í a
áë
íê
áÅ
í

éê
çé

çë
~ä
ë 
áã

éä
Éã

Éå
íÉ
Ç

~ë
 é
ä~
åå

ÉÇ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

q
ÜÉ

 Å
çì

åÅ
áä 
ëì

éé
çê
íë
 íÜ

É
i~

åÅ
~ë

íÉ
ê 
a
áë
íê
áÅ
í `

Ü~
ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ

`
çã

ã
Éê
ÅÉ

I q
ê~
ÇÉ

 ~
åÇ

 få
Çì

ëí
êó
 áå

íÜ
É 
ÇÉ

îÉ
äç
éã

Éå
í ç

Ñ ~
 _
ìë

áå
Éë

ë
fã

éê
çî

Éã
Éå

í a
áë
íê
áÅ
í E
_
fa

F 
Ñç
ê 
íÜ
É

íç
ï
å 
ÅÉ

åí
êÉ
ë 
~í
 i
~å

Å~
ëí
Éê
 ~
åÇ

j
çê
ÉÅ

~ã
ÄÉ

K  
q
ÜÉ

 ë
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

Ñì
ä _

fa
Ñç
ê 
íÜ
É 
i~

åÅ
~ë

íÉ
ê 
ÅÉ

åí
êÉ
 ï

áää
 ã

É~
å

íÜ
~í
 ~
å 
Éñ

íê
~ 
>
SR

Mâ
 ï

áää
 ~
ääç

ï
 ~

åì
ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ
 é
êç
àÉ
Åí
ë 
~å

Ç 
áå
áíá
~í
áî
Éë

íç
 Ä
É 
Äê
çì

ÖÜ
í Ñ
çê
ï
~ê
Ç 
íÜ
~í
 ï

áää
éê
çã

çí
É 
~å

Ç 
áã

éê
çî

É 
íÜ
É 
ÅÉ

åí
êÉ
K

a
áë
Åì

ëë
áç
åë

 ê
ÉÖ

~ê
Çá
åÖ

 íÜ
É

ÇÉ
îÉ

äç
éã

Éå
í ~

åÇ
 é
êç
Öê
Éë

ëá
çå

 ç
Ñ ~

_
fa

 Ñç
ê 
j
çê
ÉÅ

~ã
ÄÉ

 q
çï

å 
`
Éå

íê
É

~ê
É 
çå

Öç
áå
ÖK

t
ÉÇ

 g
ìå

 M
Q 
NN

WQ
VW
NS

 O
MN

Q
m
~Ö

É 
NQ

 ç
Ñ N

U

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 17



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 n

ì
~ê
íÉ
êä
ó 
qê
Éå

Ç
 o

Éé
ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

PL
OM

NQ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 få

Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

m
çä
~ê
áíó

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NO

LO
MN

P

^
Åí
ì~

ä

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 N
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 O
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 P
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

`
çã

ã
Éå

íë

b
Åç

å
ç
ã
áÅ
 d

êç
ï
íÜ

q
ÜÉ

 Ç
áë
íê
áÅ
íDë
 äç

Å~
ä

ÜÉ
êáí
~Ö

É 
áë
 é
êç
íÉ
Åí
ÉÇ

k
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 é
êç
éÉ

êí
áÉ
ë

áã
éê
çî

ÉÇ
 íÜ

êç
ìÖ

Ü 
íÜ
É

ÇÉ
äáî
Éê
ó 
çÑ
 íÜ

É
q
çï

åë
Å~

éÉ
 e

Éê
áí~

ÖÉ
få
áíá
~í
áî
É 
O

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
M

q
ÜÉ

 j
çê
ÉÅ

~ã
ÄÉ

 q
çï

åë
Å~

éÉ
e
Éê
áí~

ÖÉ
 få

áíá
~í
áî
É 
O 
J 
^
 s
áÉ
ï
 Ñç

ê
b
êáÅ

 E
q
e
fO
F 
ä~
ìå

ÅÜ
ÉÇ

 áå
 j

~ó
 O
MN

O
áë
 ~
 Ñá
îÉ

 ó
É~

ê 
e
Éê
áí~

ÖÉ
 i
çí
íÉ
êó

c
ìå

Ç 
Ee

ic
F 
éê
çÖ

ê~
ã
ã
É 
íç
 Ü
Éä
é

áã
éê
çî

É 
íÜ
É 
s
áÅ
íç
êá~

å 
~å

Ç 
~ê
í Ç

ÉÅ
ç

Äì
áäÇ

áå
Öë

 áå
 íÜ

É 
ÜÉ

~ê
í ç

Ñ í
ÜÉ

 íç
ï
å

~å
Ç 
ëç

ã
É 
çÑ
 íÜ

É 
ëí
êÉ
Éí
ë 
~å

Ç
ëé

~Å
Éë

 ë
ìê
êç
ìå

Çá
åÖ

 íÜ
Éã

K
c
ìå

Çá
åÖ

 ç
Ñ >

NK
OQ

U 
ã
áää
áç
å 
Ü~

ë
ÄÉ

Éå
 ã

~Ç
É 
~î

~á
ä~
Ää
É 
íç
ï
~ê
Çë

 íÜ
áë

éê
çà
ÉÅ

í Ñ
êç
ã
 íÜ

É 
e
Éê
áí~

ÖÉ
 i
çí
íÉ
êó

c
ìå

Ç 
~å

Ç 
i~

åÅ
~ë

íÉ
ê 
`
áíó
 `

çì
åÅ

áäK
_
ìá
äÇ
áå
Ö 
áã

éê
çî

Éã
Éå

í Ö
ê~
åí
ë 
Ñç
ê

í~
êÖ
Éí
ÉÇ

 é
êç
éÉ

êí
áÉ
ë 
áå
 íÜ

É
Åç

åë
Éê
î~

íáç
å 
~ê
É~

ë 
~ê
É 
~î

~á
ä~
Ää
É

~å
Ç 
ï
áää
 Ä
É 
~Å

Åç
ã
é~

åá
ÉÇ

 Ä
ó 
~

ê~
åÖ

É 
çÑ
 íê
~á
åá
åÖ

 ç
éé

çê
íì
åá
íáÉ

ë
áå
Åä
ìÇ

áå
Ö 
ÜÉ

êáí
~Ö

É 
ÉÇ

ìÅ
~í
áç
å 
~å

Ç
ëâ

áää
ë 
ï
çê
âë

Üç
éë

 ~
åÇ

 ë
ìë

í~
áå
~Ä

äÉ
Äì

ëá
åÉ

ëë
 ~
åÇ

 ê
Éí
~á
ä í
ê~
áå
áå
ÖK

t
Üá
äë
í í
ÜÉ

 ë
í~
êí
 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

 é
êç
Öê
~ã

ã
É

Ü~
ë 
ëä
áé
éÉ

ÇI
 ë
ìá
í~
Ää
É 
éê
çà
ÉÅ

íë
 ~
êÉ

åç
ï
 Å
çã

áå
Ö 
Ñç
êï

~ê
Ç 
Ñç
ê

Åç
ã
ã
Éå

ÅÉ
ã
Éå

í á
å 
OM

NQ
LN
R

t
ÉÇ

 g
ìå

 M
Q 
NN

WQ
VW
NS

 O
MN

Q
m
~Ö

É 
NR

 ç
Ñ N

U

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 18



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 n

ì
~ê
íÉ
êä
ó 
qê
Éå

Ç
 o

Éé
ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

PL
OM

NQ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 få

Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

m
çä
~ê
áíó

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NO

LO
MN

P

^
Åí
ì~

ä

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 N
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 O
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 P
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

`
çã

ã
Éå

íë

e
É~

äí
Ü
 C

 t
Éä
äÄ
Éá
å
Ö

b
åÜ

~å
ÅÉ

Ç 
èì

~ä
áíó
 ç
Ñ ä
áÑÉ

çÑ
 äç

Å~
ä ê
Éë

áÇ
Éå

íë
íÜ
êç
ìÖ

Ü 
~Å

ÅÉ
ëë

 íç
 Ö
çç

Ç
èì

~ä
áíó
 Ü
çì

ëá
åÖ

k
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 áã

éê
çî

ÉÇ
Üç

ã
Éë

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
RP

U
RT

R
Ed

êÉ
Éå

F
QV

O
Eo

ÉÇ
F

QU
M

Eo
ÉÇ

F
RN

P
Ed

êÉ
Éå

F
q
Üá
ë 
ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 áå

Çá
Å~

íÉ
ë 
íÜ
É

åì
ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ
 ç
ï
åÉ

ê 
çÅ

Åì
éá
ÉÇ

 ~
åÇ

éê
áî
~í
É 
êÉ
åí
ÉÇ

 Ü
çã

Éë
 áã

éê
çî

ÉÇ
íÜ
êç
ìÖ

Ü 
íÜ
É 
áå
íÉ
êî
Éå

íáç
å 
çÑ
 íÜ

É
e
çã

É 
fã

éê
çî

Éã
Éå

í ^
ÖÉ

åÅ
ó 
~å

Ç
e
çì

ëá
åÖ

 p
í~
åÇ

~ê
Çë

 íÉ
~ã

ë 
íÜ
~í

Ü~
îÉ

 É
åÜ

~å
ÅÉ

Ç 
íÜ
É 
èì

~ä
áíó
 ç
Ñ ä
áÑÉ

 ç
Ñ

äç
Å~

ä ê
Éë

áÇ
Éå

íë
 íÜ

êç
ìÖ

Ü 
Öç

çÇ
èì

~ä
áíó
 Ü
çì

ëá
åÖ

K
m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 ç
îÉ

ê 
íÜ
É 
óÉ

~ê
 Ü
~ë

ÄÉ
Éå

 Ö
çç

Ç 
~å

Ç 
êÉ
ä~
íáî

Éä
ó

Åç
åë

áë
íÉ
åí
 ï

áíÜ
 ~
å 
~î

Éê
~Ö

É 
çÑ
 R
NR

Üç
ã
Éë

 Ä
Éá
åÖ

 áã
éê
çî

ÉÇ
 É
~Å

Ü
èì

~ê
íÉ
ê 
EO
MS

M 
áå
 íç

í~
äF

k
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 å
Éï

 Ü
çã

Éë
e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
NT

T
NM

M
Eo

ÉÇ
F
OM

NO
LN
P 
ë~

ï
 íÜ

É 
Üá
ÖÜ

Éë
í å

ìã
ÄÉ

ê
çÑ
 å
Éï

 Ä
ìá
äÇ
 E
NT

TF
 ë
áå
ÅÉ

 íÜ
É

êÉ
ÅÉ

ëë
áç
å 
ÄÉ

Ö~
å 
Äì

í í
Üá
ë 
Ü~

ë 
Ñ~
ääÉ

å
Ä~

Åâ
 Ç
ìê
áå
Ö 
OM

NP
LN
QK
  q

ÜÉ
êÉ
 áë

 å
ç

Çç
ìÄ

í í
Ü~

í í
ÜÉ

 ê
ÉÅ

Éë
ëá
çå

 Ü
~ë

 Ü
~Ç

 ~
ëá
Öå

áÑá
Å~

åí
 áã

é~
Åí
 ç
å 
åÉ

ï
 Ä
ìá
äÇ

ÇÉ
îÉ

äç
éã

Éå
íë
 ç
îÉ

ê 
íÜ
É 
ä~
ëí
 ÑÉ

ï
óÉ

~ê
ë 
Äì

í í
Üá
ë 
áë
 É
ñé

ÉÅ
íÉ
Ç 
íç

áã
éê
çî

É 
ï
áíÜ

 å
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 ë
áÖ
åá
ÑáÅ

~å
í

éê
çà
ÉÅ

íë
 å
çï

 ì
åÇ

Éê
ï
~ó

I á
åÅ

äì
Çá
åÖ

ëÅ
ÜÉ

ã
Éë

 ~
í i

~å
Å~

ëí
Éê
 j

çç
ê

e
çë

éá
í~
ä ~

åÇ
 ~
í i

ìå
Éë

áÇ
É 
áå

i~
åÅ

~ë
íÉ
êK

k
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 ~
ÑÑç

êÇ
~Ä

äÉ
Üç

ã
Éë

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
RU

RU
q
ÜÉ

 å
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 ~
ÑÑç

êÇ
~Ä

äÉ
Çï

Éä
äáå

Öë
 Å
çã

éä
Éí
ÉÇ

 áå
 O
MN

PL
NQ

áå
Åä
ìÇ

Éë
 Å
çã

éä
Éí
áç
åë

 ~
í

^
ëÜ

Äç
ìê
åÉ

 o
ç~

Ç 
~å

Ç 
o
áî
Éê
 p
íê
ÉÉ

í
áå
 i
~å

Å~
ëí
Éê
I j

çë
ëÖ

~í
É 
áå

e
Éó

ëÜ
~ã

 ~
åÇ

 p
íê
~å

Çë
 c
~ê
ã
 áå

e
çê
åÄ

óK
  t

çê
â 
áë
 ç
åÖ

çá
åÖ

 ï
áíÜ

o
ÉÖ

áë
íÉ
êÉ
Ç 
m
êç
îá
ÇÉ

ê 
é~

êí
åÉ

êë
 íç

Éë
í~
Ää
áë
Ü 
ã
çê
É 
ëá
íÉ
ë 
Ñç
ê 
~Ñ
Ñç
êÇ
~Ä

äÉ
Üç

ìë
áå
ÖK

k
ç 
Åç

ìå
Åá
ä Ü

çì
ëÉ

ë 
Ñ~
áä

íç
 ã

ÉÉ
í í
ÜÉ

 a
ÉÅ

Éå
í

e
çã

Éë
 p
í~
åÇ

~ê
Çë

iç
ï
 áë

 Ö
çç

Ç
M

M
q
ÜÉ

 Å
çì

åÅ
áä 
Ü~

ë 
çå

ÅÉ
 ~
Ö~

áå
ã
~å

~Ö
ÉÇ

 íç
 É
åë

ìê
É 
íÜ
~í
 å
ç 
Åç

ìå
Åá
ä

Üç
ìë

Éë
 Ñ~

áä 
íç
 ã

ÉÉ
í ë

íê
áÅ
í

d
çî

Éê
åã

Éå
í ë

í~
åÇ

~ê
Çë

 ~
åÇ

 Å
êáí
Éê
á~

Ñç
ê 
DÇ
ÉÅ

Éå
í Ü

çã
Éë

D

t
ÉÇ

 g
ìå

 M
Q 
NN

WQ
VW
NS

 O
MN

Q
m
~Ö

É 
NS

 ç
Ñ N

U

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 19



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 n

ì
~ê
íÉ
êä
ó 
qê
Éå

Ç
 o

Éé
ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

PL
OM

NQ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 få

Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

m
çä
~ê
áíó

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NO

LO
MN

P

^
Åí
ì~

ä

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 N
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 O
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 P
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

`
çã

ã
Éå

íë

e
É~

äí
Ü
 C

 t
Éä
äÄ
Éá
å
Ö

e
É~

äíÜ
 ~
åÇ

 ï
Éä
äÄ
Éá
åÖ

áã
éê
çî

ÉÇ
 ~
åÇ

 ã
çê
í~
äáí
ó

ê~
íÉ
ë 
êÉ
Çì

ÅÉ
Ç 
Ñç
ê

îì
äå
Éê
~Ä

äÉ
 é
Éç

éä
É 
áå

íÜ
É 
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

í

o
ÉÇ

ìÅ
íáç

å 
áå
 å
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ

Üç
ã
Éä
Éë

ë 
éÉ

çé
äÉ
 áå

 íÜ
É

Çá
ëí
êáÅ

í

iç
ï
 áë

 Ö
çç

Ç
ON

OV
Eo

ÉÇ
F

NS
Ed

êÉ
Éå

F
OR

Eo
ÉÇ

F
OM

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
q
Üá
ë 
ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 áå

Çá
Å~

íÉ
ë 
íÜ
É

åì
ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ
 áå

Çá
îá
Çì

~ä
ë 
íÜ
~í
 Ü
~î

É
ÄÉ

Éå
 ~
ÅÅ

Éé
íÉ
Ç 
~ë

 Dë
í~
íì
íç
êó

Üç
ã
Éä
Éë

ëD
K  
a
Éë

éá
íÉ
 íÜ

É 
åÉ

Ö~
íáî

É
áã

é~
Åí
 íÜ

~í
 íÜ

É 
ÉÅ

çå
çã

ó 
Ü~

ë 
Ü~

Ç
å~

íáç
å~

ääó
 ç
å 
íÜ
É 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ
 é
Éç

éä
É

ÄÉ
áå
Ö 
ã
~Ç

É 
Üç

ã
Éä
Éë

ëI
 íÜ

É 
Åç

ìå
Åá
ä

Ü~
ë 
ÄÉ

Éå
 ~
Ää
É 
íç
 â
ÉÉ

é 
íÜ
É 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

ê
êÉ
ä~
íáî

Éä
ó 
äç
ï
 íÜ

êç
ìÖ

Ü 
î~

êáÉ
Ç

áå
áíá
~í
áî
Éë

 ~
áã

ÉÇ
 ~
í é

êÉ
îÉ

åí
áå
Ö

Üç
ã
Éä
Éë

ëå
Éë

ëK
o
ÉÇ

ìÅ
íáç

å 
áå
 å
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ

éÉ
çé

äÉ
 ë
äÉ
Éé

áå
Ö 
êç
ìÖ

Ü
áå
 íÜ

É 
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

í

iç
ï
 áë

 Ö
çç

Ç
Q

P
Ed

êÉ
Éå

F
q
Üá
ë 
áë
 ~
å 
~å

åì
~ä
 ã

É~
ëì

êÉ
 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

åì
ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ
 é
Éç

éä
É 
âå

çï
å 
íç
 Ä
É

ëä
ÉÉ

éá
åÖ

 ê
çì

ÖÜ
K  
q
ÜÉ

 Å
çì

åÅ
áä 
åç

ï
ëì

Äë
Åê
áÄ
Éë

 íç
 ~
 å
~í
áç
å~

ä ê
Éé

çê
íáå

Ö
äáå

É 
J 
p
íê
ÉÉ

í i
áå
â 
J 
ï
Üá
ÅÜ

 é
êç
îá
ÇÉ

ë
~ 
 O
Q 
Üç

ìê
 T
 Ç
~ó

ë 
~ 
ï
ÉÉ

â 
ëÉ

êî
áÅ
É

Ñç
ê 
ã
Éã

ÄÉ
êë
 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

 é
ìÄ

äáÅ
 íç

 ê
Éé

çê
í

êç
ìÖ

Ü 
ëä
ÉÉ

éÉ
êë
K  
q
Üá
ë 
~å

Ç 
íÜ
É

ëì
éé

çê
í ~

åÇ
 ~
Çî

áÅ
É 
éê
çî

áÇ
ÉÇ

 Ä
ó

íÜ
É 
Åç

ìå
Åá
ä ç

ÑÑá
ÅÉ

êë
 Ü
~ë

 Ü
Éä
éÉ

Ç 
íç

âÉ
Éé

 Ç
çï

å 
íÜ
É 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ
 é
Éç

éä
É

ëä
ÉÉ

éá
åÖ

 ê
çì

ÖÜ
I Ç

Éë
éá
íÉ
 Ä
Éá
åÖ

 ç
å

íÜ
É 
áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
 å
~í
áç
å~

ääó
få
Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ

îì
äå
Éê
~Ä

äÉ
 Ü
çì

ëÉ
Üç

äÇ
ë

ÄÉ
åÉ

Ñáí
áå
Ö 
Ñê
çã

 t
~ê
ã

e
çã

Éë
 áå

áíá
~í
áî
Éë

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
TR

NV
U

Ed
êÉ
Éå

F
ON

M
Ed

êÉ
Éå

F
PO

N
Ed

êÉ
Éå

F
PP

R
Ed

êÉ
Éå

F
q
Üá
ë 
ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 ê
Éé

êÉ
ëÉ

åí
ë 
íÜ
É

åì
ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ
 é
Éç

éä
É 
EÄ
çí
Ü 
çï

åÉ
ê

çÅ
Åì

éá
Éê
ë 
~å

Ç 
éê
áî
~í
É 
íÉ
å~

åí
ëF
 íÜ

~í
Ü~

îÉ
 Ä
Éå

ÉÑ
áíí
ÉÇ

 Ñê
çã

 áå
íÉ
êî
Éå

íáç
åë

~á
ã
ÉÇ

 ~
í á
ã
éê
çî

áå
Ö 
äÉ
îÉ

äë
 ç
Ñ

ï
~ê
ã
íÜ
 áå

 Ü
çã

Éë
K q

ÜÉ
 å
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ

Üç
ìë

ÉÜ
çä
ÇÉ

êë
 ê
ÉÅ

Éá
îá
åÖ

 íÜ
áë
 Ä
Éå

ÉÑ
áí

Ü~
ë 
áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç 
É~

ÅÜ
 è
ì~

êí
Éê
 ~
åÇ

Ü~
ë 
íç
í~
ääÉ

Ç 
çî

Éê
 N
IM
MM

 Ç
ìê
áå
Ö 
íÜ
É

Åç
ìê
ëÉ

 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

 ó
É~

êK
  q

ÜÉ
ëÉ

 Ü
~î

É
áå
Åä
ìÇ

ÉÇ
 ~
 ï

áÇ
É 
ê~
åÖ

É 
çÑ

áå
áíá
~í
áî
Éë

I ë
ìÅ

Ü 
~ë

I í
ÜÉ

 ê
Éã

çî
~ä
 ç
Ñ

Éñ
ÅÉ

ëë
 Å
çä
Ç 
áå
 é
êáî

~í
É 
êÉ
åí
ÉÇ

~Å
Åç

ã
ã
çÇ

~í
áç
åI
 ë
ìé

éç
êí
 íç

 Ü
Éä
é

îì
äå
Éê
~Ä

äÉ
 é
Éç

éä
É 
áã

éê
çî

É 
íÜ
É

Éå
Éê
Öó

 É
ÑÑá
Åá
Éå

Åó
 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

áê 
Üç

ã
Éë

I
êÉ
éä
~Å

Éã
Éå

í ç
Ñ Ä

çá
äÉ
êë
 ~
åÇ

~ë
ëá
ëí
~å

ÅÉ
 áå

 íÜ
É 
é~

óã
Éå

í ç
Ñ Ñ
ìÉ

ä
Äá
ääë
K

t
ÉÇ

 g
ìå

 M
Q 
NN

WQ
VW
NS

 O
MN

Q
m
~Ö

É 
NT

 ç
Ñ N

U

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 20



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 n

ì
~ê
íÉ
êä
ó 
qê
Éå

Ç
 o

Éé
ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

PL
OM

NQ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 få

Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

m
çä
~ê
áíó

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NO

LO
MN

P

^
Åí
ì~

ä

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 N
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 O
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 P
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 

OM
NP

LO
MN

Q

^
Åí
ì~

ä
q
êÉ
åÇ

`
çã

ã
Éå

íë

e
É~

äí
Ü
 C

 t
Éä
äÄ
Éá
å
Ö

q
ÜÉ

 Ü
É~

äíÜ
 ~
åÇ

ï
Éä
äÄ
Éá
åÖ

 ç
Ñ ä
çÅ

~ä
êÉ
ëá
ÇÉ

åí
ë 
çÑ
 ~
ää 
~Ö

Éë
 áë

áã
éê
çî

ÉÇ
 Ä
ó

é~
êí
áÅ
áé
~í
áç
å 
áå
 ë
éç

êí
ë

~å
Ç 
äÉ
áë
ìê
É 
~Å

íáî
áíá
Éë

få
Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ

éÉ
çé

äÉ
 é
~ê
íáÅ

áé
~í
áå
Ö 
áå

ëé
çê
íë
 ~
åÇ

 äÉ
áë
ìê
É

~Å
íáî

áíá
Éë

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
M

NV
RI
SR

R
Ed

êÉ
Éå

F
OP

PI
RP

S
Ed

êÉ
Éå

F
NS

PI
NN

Q
Eo

ÉÇ
F

NR
PI
RN

M
Eo

ÉÇ
F
q
Üá
ë 
áë
 ~
 å
Éï

 ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 Ñç

ê 
íÜ
É

OM
NP

LN
Q 
`
çê
éç

ê~
íÉ
 é
ä~
å

Åç
ã
éê
áë
áå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ
 é
Éç

éä
É

é~
êí
áÅ
áé
~í
áå
Ö 
áå
 ë
éç

êí
ë 
~å

Ç 
äÉ
áë
ìê
É

~Å
íáî

áíá
Éë

 ~
í Å

çì
åÅ

áä 
îÉ

åì
Éë

 ~
åÇ

çí
ÜÉ

êë
 ~
Åê
çë

ë 
íÜ
É 
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

íK 
 ^
 ï

áÇ
É

~å
Ç 
î~

êáÉ
Ç 
éê
çÖ

ê~
ã
ã
É 
çÑ
 ~
Åí
áî
áíó

áë
 ç
ÑÑÉ

êÉ
Ç 
íç
 ~
ää 
~Ö

Éë
 ~
åÇ

 ~
Äá
äáí
áÉ
ë

~á
ã
ÉÇ

 ~
í á
ã
éê
çî

áå
Ö 
áå
Çá
îá
Çì

~ä
ë

äáÑ
Éë

íó
äÉ
ë 
~å

Ç 
ï
Éä
äÄ
Éá
åÖ

K  
a
ìÉ

 íç
 ~

p
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

 ê
Éî

áÉ
ï
 Ç
ìê
áå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
ä~
ëí

èì
~ê
íÉ
ê 
çÑ
 íÜ

É 
óÉ

~ê
 å
çí
 ~
ää 
Ç~

í~
 Ü
~ë

ÄÉ
Éå

 é
êç
îá
ÇÉ

Ç 
Äì

í Ö
çá
åÖ

 Ñç
êï

~ê
Ç

íÜ
áë
 ã

É~
ëì

êÉ
 ï

áää
 Ü
Éä
é 
íç
 áå

Ñç
êã

 íÜ
É

éä
~å

åá
åÖ

 ç
Ñ ~

Åí
áî
áíá
Éë

 áå
 íÜ

É 
Ñì
íì
êÉ

^
 Ü
É~

äíÜ
 ~
åÇ

 ï
Éä
äÄ
Éá
åÖ

ëí
ê~
íÉ
Öó

 Ñç
ê 
íÜ
É 
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

í
ï
áää
 Ä
É 
áå
 é
ä~
ÅÉ

 ~
åÇ

~Ö
êÉ
ÉÇ

 Ä
ó 
gì

åÉ
 O
MN

P

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

q
ÜÉ

 e
É~

äíÜ
 ~
åÇ

 t
Éä
äÄ
Éá
åÖ

p
íê
~í
ÉÖ

ó 
ï
~ë

 Å
çã

éä
Éí
ÉÇ

 ~
åÇ

~Ö
êÉ
ÉÇ

 ï
áíÜ

 ë
í~
âÉ

Üç
äÇ
Éê
ë 
Äó

 íÜ
É

êÉ
îá
ëÉ

Ç 
Çì

É 
Ç~

íÉ
 ç
Ñ g

ìå
É 
OM

NP
K

a
ìê
áå
Ö 
OM

NQ
LN
R 
íÜ
áë
 ë
íê
~í
ÉÖ

ó 
ï
áää

áå
Ñç
êã

 é
êç
àÉ
Åí
ë 
~å

Ç 
ã
áäÉ

ëí
çå

Éë
~á
ã
ÉÇ

 ~
í á
ã
éê
çî

áå
Ö 
ÜÉ

~í
Ü 
~å

Ç
ï
Éä
äÄ
Éá
åÖ

 ~
Åê
çë

ë 
íÜ
É 
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

í
p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

Ñì
ä Ç

Éä
áî
Éê
ó 
çÑ

íÜ
É 
s
Éä
çÅ

áíó
 `

óÅ
äÉ
 ê
~Å

É
e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

q
ÜÉ

 s
Éä
çÅ

áíó
 `

áíó
 `

Éå
íê
É 
`
óÅ
äÉ

o
~Å

É 
ï
~ë

 Ü
Éä
Ç 
çå

 O
Uí
Ü 
gì

åÉ
K

m
ä~
åå

áå
Ö 
~å

Ç 
ã
~å

~Ö
Éã

Éå
í ç

Ñ í
ÜÉ

Éî
Éå

í Ñ
çä
äç
ï
ÉÇ

 É
ëí
~Ä

äáë
ÜÉ

Ç
éê
çÅ

ÉÇ
ìê
Éë

 ~
åÇ

 ~
í Ñ
çê
ã
~ä
 Ç
ÉÄ

êáÉ
ÑI

áå
îç

äî
áå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
Åç

ìå
Åá
äI 
é~

êí
åÉ

êë
 ~
åÇ

Éî
Éå

í ç
êÖ
~å

áë
Éê
ë 
áí 
ï
~ë

 Å
çå

Åä
ìÇ

ÉÇ
íÜ
~í
 íÜ

É 
Éî

Éå
í Ü

~Ç
 Ä
ÉÉ

å 
~ 
ëì

ÅÅ
Éë

ë
~ë

 P
MM

M 
éÉ

çé
äÉ
 ~
ííÉ

åÇ
ÉÇ

 ~
åÇ

íÜ
Éê
É 
ï
Éê
É 
åç

 ã
~à
çê
 ~
ÅÅ

áÇ
Éå

íë
 ç
ê

áå
Åá
ÇÉ

åí
ë

p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

Ñì
ä Ç

Éä
áî
Éê
ó 
çÑ

íÜ
É 
få
íÉ
êå
~í
áç
å~

ä v
çì

íÜ
d
~ã

Éë

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 Ö
çç

Ç
l
å 
í~
êÖ
Éí

q
ÜÉ

 få
íÉ
êå
~í
áç
å~

ä v
çì

íÜ
 d

~ã
Éë

OM
NP

 ï
~ë

 ë
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

Ñì
ääó
 ç
êÖ
~å

áë
ÉÇ

~å
Ç 
ÇÉ

äáî
Éê
ÉÇ

 áå
 g
ìä
ó 
OM

NP
K  
q
ÜÉ

Éî
Éå

í ê
ÉÅ

Éá
îÉ

Ç 
îÉ

êó
 Ñ~

îç
ìê
~Ä

äÉ
Åç

ã
ã
Éå

íë
 Ñê
çã

 ~
ää 
íÜ
É 
íÉ
~ã

ë 
íÜ
~í

Ü~
Ç 
Éå

íÉ
êÉ
ÇK

t
ÉÇ

 g
ìå

 M
Q 
NN

WQ
VW
NS

 O
MN

Q
m
~Ö

É 
NU

 ç
Ñ N

U

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 21



 
Property Group Update  
 
Quarter 4: January – 
March 2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report from:  Senior Property Officer 
 
 

Page 22



Appendix B 

1.0 Introduction and Background 
 
This Quarter 4 report is intended to provide an update on previously reported projects 
and initiatives and to highlight any significant emerging property related issues. This 
report is not intended to provide in depth updates on all ongoing individual property 
cases. 
 
 
2.0 Corporate Non-Housing Property Portfolio 1st Year Delivery Programme 
 
As explained in previous reports, projects within the 1st year delivery programme fall 
into three procurement groups i.e. Minor Works (MW), Intermediate Works (IW) and 
Projects (P). Property Group was allocated a budget of £2.402M for financial year 
(2013/14) to fund the implementation of the 1st year delivery programme. 
 
It has been reported on a number of occasions and is worthy of note again here that 
budget flexibility between individual projects has been essential because the costs 
taken from the condition survey data to build up the £10.637M budget are purely 
indicative having been estimated based upon non-invasive surveys. As such, the 
levels of work required at each property have increased or decreased as detailed 
specification work for the procurement process has progressed. 
 
A summary of progress to date follows:   
 
 
2.1 Minor Works (MW) Project Progress 
 

Property/Project 
Total Indicative 

Works for 
Year 1 

Indicative Works 
Brought Forward 

from Year 2 

Total Approved 
Tender (AMP) 

14 Buildings £49k £49k £103k 

 
Notes: 
 
(1) The Minor Works project has now been successfully completed and 

contained within the Agreed Maximum Price submitted. 
(2) This work was contained within the repair and maintenance revenue budget 

and therefore does not count towards the £2.402M 1st year delivery 
programme’s capital spend.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 23



Appendix B 

2.2 Intermediate Works (IW) Project Progress 
 

 Property/Project 
Submit 
Design 
/tender 

Approve 
Tender 
(AMP) 

Original 
Indicative 

Works 
1st Year 

Total 
Approved  

AMP & 
Fees 

Proposed
/Actual 

Start Date 

 
White Lund Depot (1) 
Lancaster Cemetery Chapels (2) 
Lancaster Town Hall Railings (3) 
Lancaster Town Hall Paving (4) 
Morecambe Town Hall (5) 
The Dukes Playhouse (6) 
Williamson Park (Intermediate) 
(7) 
Assembly Rooms (8) 
Storey Building (9) 
Maritime Museum (10)  
 
Morecambe Intermediate General 
Projects; Morecambe Town Hall 
& Garages (60 Euston Road, 
Regent Road PC) Salt Ayre 
Sports Centre (11) 
 
 
Lancaster Intermediate General 
Projects; Bridge End Depot, 
Ryelands Changing Rooms, Old 
mans Rest, Cottage Museum, 
King George Playing Fields. (12) 
 
 
Intermediate Demolition Projects 
(Ryelands Park Pavilion, Palatine 
Recreation Ground. (13) 

  

 
12/11/13 
12/11/13 
23/09/13 
23/09/13 

- 
- 

12/11/13 
 

14/11/13 
26/11/13 
25/04/14 

 
25/04/14 

 
 
 
 
 
 

25/04/14 
 
 
 
 
 
 

25/04/14 

 
28/11/13 
24/12/13 
30/09/13 
30/09/13 

- 
- 

27/11/13 
 

28/11/13 
24/12/13 

TBA 
 

TBA 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TBA 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TBA 

 

 
£231k 
£80k 
£50k 
£30k 

- 
- 

£90k 
 

£158k 
£233k 
£253k 

 
£100K 

 
 
 
 
 
 

£60K 
 
 
 
 
 

£50K 

 
£113k 
£175k 
£47k 
£28k 

- 
- 

£80k 
 

£100k 
£323k 
TBA 

 
TBA 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TBA 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TBA 

 

 
27/1/14 
27/1/14 

02/10/13 
07/10/13 

- 
- 

02/12/13 
 

9/12/13 
3/2/14 
TBA 

 
TBA 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TBA 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TBA 

 

 Totals   £1.335M £866K  
 
Notes: 
(1) The work is now 50% complete.  
(2) The work is nor 60% complete 
(3) Complete apart from entrance lamps programmed to be fitted 25.04.2014. 
(4) The work is now 100% complete.  
(5) AMP to be included within the Morecambe Intermediate Projects below 
(6) Project on hold as Dukes Theatre bidding for development funding. 
(7) The work is now 95% complete, additional rebuild walls works.   
(8) The work is now 100% complete Final Account stage. 
(9) Works progressing on site 30% complete.  
(10) Project has been held up due to installation of new lift. 
(11) Projects merged to gain savings AMP’s to be submitted 25.4.2014 
(12) Projects merged to gain savings AMP’s to be submitted 25.4.2014 
(13) AMP’s to be submitted 25.4.2014 

Page 24



Appendix B 

 
 

 Property/Project 
Submit 
Design 
/Tender 

Approve 
Tender 
(AMP) 

Total 
Indicative 

Works 
1st Year 

Total 
Approved 

Tender 
(AMP) 

Proposed 
Start Date 

 
Williamson Park (1) 
 
The Platform (2)  
 
City Museum (3) 
 
Salt Ayre Sports Centre (4)  
 
Mitre House Car Park (5) 
 
Banqueting Suite Ceilings (6) 

 
25/04/14 

 
06/12/13 

 
25/04/14 

 
- 
 

05/06/13 
 

25/04/14 

 
TBA 

 
24/12/13 

 
TBA 

 
- 
 

08/08/13 
 

TBA 

 
£383k 

 
£318k 

 
£258k 

 
- 
 

£60k 
 

TBA 

 
TBA 

 
£413K 

 
TBA 

 
- 
 

£115k 
 

TBA 

 
TBA 

 
03/03/14 

 
TBA 

 
- 
 

30/09/13 
 

TBA 
 

   £1.019M £528K  
 
Notes: 

 
(1) Project delayed approval of specification Lancaster Stone paving. 
(2) The work is now 20% complete. 
(3) Project quantified now on hold due to lottery bid to improve museum facilities. 
(4) Included within Morecambe Intermediate Generals Project 
(5) The work is now 100% complete – Final Account Stage  
(6) AMP currently being finalised. 
 
 
2.4 Overall Position 
 
Currently, indicative programmes and spend profiles suggest expected capital spend 
in the 2013/14 financial year will be circa £700K plus £103K revenue spend on the 
minor works projects equating to £803K. Therefore, at this stage potential slippage of 
capital spend into year 2 against the approved £2.402M is estimated to be in the 
region of £1.702M. 
 
This is obviously some way from where we had hoped to be at this stage but as 
mentioned above this is largely attributable to our decision to tackle all of the 
essential and urgent repairs in the first year. The first year of any new working 
relationship will inevitably throw up unforeseen issues and challenges. Furthermore, 
the need to deal with numerous projects across numerous sites and buildings has 
required a great deal of planning and preparatory work prior to the commencement of 
any physical work on site. 
 
This has been a challenging first year but real progress has been made and all the 
outstanding urgent works will be rectified over the coming months. Having completed 
the urgent repairs we can then plan for year 2 by focussing on individual buildings 
rather than spreading our available resources too thinly over numerous sites.  
 
Once Capital works have been completed on a particular building it will then be 
transferred to the growing planned maintenance programme. The plan for the next 4 
years is to complete the required work on all council buildings, facilitating the move 

Page 25



Appendix B 

from the current emphasis on an expensive reactive approach, to a more financially 
sustainable planned maintenance ethos.     
 
Finally, it should be noted that the County Council’s current framework arrangement 
with Keepmoat comes to an end later this calendar year. The current arrangement is 
flexible enough to allow Keepmoat to complete the works agreed for the Year 1 
delivery programme but the end of this agreement will also provide an opportunity for 
review and to look at how best to procure the Year 2 delivery programme. Options 
open to us include: 
 

1. Continuing on the same basis with Keepmoat. 
2. Entering into a new partnering arrangement with the County Council’s next 

successful partnering contractor; or 
3. Depending on what form the Year 2 delivery programme takes, a 

traditional tendering approach on a building by building basis may also 
become a viable option.  

 
 
3.0 Capital Receipts 
 
There have been no further property related capital receipts since quarter 3.  
 
 

4.0 Performance of Commercial Buildings 
 

As can be seen from the table below there have only been minor changes to the 
occupation of the commercial property portfolio since the Quarter 2 update. 
 

 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
Number of Properties 62 61 61 61 
Occupation by Floor Area     

· Total Let (m2) 18,022 17,749 17,917 18,053 
· Total Vacant (m2) 3,961 3,962 3,794 3,658 
· Total Area (m2) 21,983 21,711 21,711 21,711 

Income     
· Rent  (£) -955,350 -931,750 -931,750 -931,750 
· Service Charge (£) -302,750 -302,750 -302,750 -302,750 
· Total Income (£) -1,258,100 -1,234,500 -1,234,500 -1,234,500 

Running Costs (£) 793,500 782,700 782,700 782,700 
Annual Balance (£) -464,600 -451,800 -451,800 -451,800 
Condition Survey (£) 5,004,498 5,004,498 5,004,498 5,004,498 
 
The current occupation across the City Council’s total commercial property portfolio 
has benefitted from a slight improvement during the last quarter although the 
percentage let figure of 83% reported in Quarter 3 remains the same. The remaining 
17% of vacant space now amounts to the equivalent of 3658m2, the majority of 
which is attributable to: 
 

· The Storey, which returned to City Council control in October 2012, currently 
has 51.5% of its commercial office space occupied and is therefore 48.5% 
vacant which equates to a vacant floor area of 698m2. However, this does 
represent an improvement of 10m2 over quarter 3. 

 
· St. Leonard’s House currently has 1862m2 of vacant space which is expected 

Page 26



Appendix B 

to start rising following cabinet approval to vacate the building. Officers have 
now served notice on the existing tenants with the intent of clearing the 
building to allow progress on our plans to develop the building as student and 
young worker accommodation with our strategic partners.  As vacant 
possession is gained, vacant space will clearly increase, but in due course 
the building will cease to be classified as a commercial property. 

 
· The vacancy rate at Citylab is currently running at 24% (or 318m2). This 

represents a slight improvement over the 326m2 of vacant accommodation 
reported in the Quarter 3 update.   

 
Despite some progress at the Storey and Citylab the 3 buildings above still account 
for 79% of the total vacant commercial portfolio. As mentioned above, the recent 
developments at St. Leonard’s House mean that the vacancy rates for this building 
will continue to increase although it is envisaged that the building will be completely 
vacated during the next 6 months or so and it can then be removed from these 
statistics (as it will no longer be a commercial building), which will make a dramatic 
improvement to the figures.  The remaining 22% is made up of a small number of 
buildings that are currently between lets or to be sold. In general terms, while 
Property Group will continue in its efforts to minimise vacancy rates, it should be 
remembered that supply is currently outstripping demand in the commercial office 
rental market.  
 
 

  

Page 27



BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL  
  

Work Programme Report 
 

22 July 2014 
 

Report of the Chief Officer (Governance) 
  

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

To update members regarding the panel’s work programme.   
 

This report is public.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
(1) That members note the items to be carried forward for consideration at 

future meetings, as detailed in Appendix A to the report. 
 
(2) That members consider what should be included in the 2014/15 work 

programme. 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 This report provides members with recommendations for inclusion in the 

panel’s work programme and advises of possible upcoming items for 
consideration and work in progress.  

  
1.2 The Budget and Performance Panel is responsible for setting its own annual 

work programme within the terms of reference, as set out in Part 3, Section 
13 of the constitution. 

 
1.3 Members of the Budget and Performance Panel are entitled to give notice to 

the Chief Executive that they wish an item relevant to the Terms of Reference 
of the meeting to be included on the agenda for the first available meeting, 
and the meeting will determine whether the issue should be included in its 
Work Programme based on its relevance as compared to the priorities as set 
out in the Scrutiny Work Programme (Part 4, Section 5 of the Constitution). 

  
2.0 Report 
 

Members are requested to consider if they wish the items that were not 
considered in the 2013/14 municipal year to remain on the panel’s work 
programme for 2014/15. The remaining issues are as follows: 

  
2.1 Service Level Agreements (SLAs)/Commissioning  

 
Previously the panel has chosen to monitor SLAs, requesting reports as 
appropriate. At its meeting on 11 December 2012 the panel received a report 
regarding progress towards introducing commissioning arrangements which 

Agenda Item 7 Page 28



would replace the current Service Level Agreements with voluntary, 
community and faith sector (VCFS) partners and arts/leisure partners. 
 
The panel requested that the monitoring of VCFS contracts be added to the 
work programme, with appropriate dates for monitoring included once the 
new commissioning arrangements have been agreed. 
 
In June 2013 the panel agreed that the monitoring of voluntary, community 
and faith sector (VCFS) partners, and arts/leisure partners be carried over to 
the work programme for 2013/14, with appropriate dates for monitoring 
included once the new commissioning arrangements had been agreed. It was 
agreed that this report be timed to coincide with Councillor Barry’s attendance 
at the panel to discuss partnerships within his portfolio. 
 
Members may wish to consider monitoring the performance of the council’s 
commissioning arrangements with the Voluntary, Community and Faith 
Sector Partners. This process could involve drawing together common 
themes from the sector, as well as a review of what each commissioned 
partner has achieved over the last twelve months, any comments they have 
about their work, and their experiences of dealing with the changing needs of 
the district. 
 

2.2 Building Control Trading Account 
 
Members have previously been advised that the council was in discussions 
with a neighbouring authority regarding the possibility of establishing a shared 
service in regards to the Building Control Trading Account. In March 2013 the 
panel requested that members be kept informed of any developments in this 
area.   
 
Members may wish to consider including this issue in its work programme for 
2014/15. 
 

2.3 Compliments and Complaints Half Yearly Report 
 
Following the introduction of the revised Customer Comments, Compliments 
and Complaints policy it was agreed by Cabinet in line with the 
recommendations of the Council’s Overview and Scrutiny Committee that 
Budget and Performance Panel undertake regular half yearly monitoring of 
the complaints procedure. Members are asked that it be noted that the 
Compliments and Complaints Half Yearly Report will form part of the 
Corporate Performance Monitoring Report. 

 
 
3.0 Items Recommended for Inclusion in the 2014/15 Work Programme 
 
3.1 Invitations to Cabinet Members 
  

Members may wish to consider extending invitations to cabinet members to 
coincide with consideration of issues relevant to their respective portfolios. It 
is suggested that the leader and the holder of the financial portfolio be invited 
to an early meeting of the committee to discuss budget issues and financial 
matters, together with performance management issues.  
 

  

Page 29



3.2 Forthcoming Key Decision List 
 
It is suggested that members could put forward financial or performance 
related items for pre-decision scrutiny, or which they wish to be considered by 
the pre-decision scrutiny champion of Overview and Scrutiny Committee to 
investigate. 

  
3.3 Annual Stakeholder’s Meeting 

 
As part of the budget consultation process, the Leader of the Council is 
invited to present the council’s budget proposals to the panel. All council 
members and economic stakeholders are invited to attend this meeting.  
 
Members may also wish to consider extending an invitation to a 
representative of Lancashire County Council to present Lancashire County 
Council’s budget proposals. 
 
In previous years the Lancashire Combined Fire Authority and the Lancashire 
Police and Crime Commissioner have submitted reports relating to their 
budget proposals. Members may wish to consider requesting representatives 
of these organisations to present their proposals to the meeting. 

 
3.4 Budget Overspends/Variances 
 

In the past the panel has considered budget variances which had been 
identified when considering the annual outturn reports. With the agreement of 
the chief executive officers have previously been required to attend meetings 
to present the additional information requested, explain why the variances 
had occurred, provide an explanation of lessons learnt and whether any 
variances were ongoing and would impact on the year’s budget’s.  
 
If there are significant variances in the current year members may wish to 
undertake this exercise again.  
 

3.5 Financial Monitoring 
 
The panel receives regular updates regarding the budget, treasury 
management and other financial issues throughout the year – the panel are 
asked to note the timetable as below:   
 
Report Date for consideration 

2013/14 Revenue and Capital Outturn 9 September 2014 

Qtr 1 Financial Monitoring  
(including impact from outturn) 

9 September 2014 

Qtr 2 Financial Monitoring  
(including any implications / update for 
Medium Term Financial Strategy) 

11 November 2014 

Page 30



Qtr 3 Financial Monitoring 
(including any implications / update for 
Medium Term Financial Strategy) 

24 February 2015 

 
 
3.6 Corporate Performance Monitoring 
 

Reports are routinely provided to the panel throughout the year. Set out below 
is the draft timetable for undertaking the 2013/14 Corporate Performance 
Monitoring. The panel are asked to note the timetable:- 
 
 
 

2013/14 
Corporate 
Performance 
Monitoring 
Report 

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 

Date for 
consideration 

TBC TBC  24 February 
2015 

 
 

 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments.  

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None.  

Contact Officer: Tom Silvani 
Telephone: 01524 582132 
E-mail: tsilvani@lancaster.gov.uk 

 
 

Page 31



 APPENDIX A 
 

BUDGET & PERFORMANCE PANEL WORK PROGRAMME 
2014/15 

 
 
 

Matter for 
consideration 

Officer responsible / 
External 

Date of 
meeting 

 
2013/14 Revenue and 
Capital Outturn 
 

Financial Services Manager 9 September 2014 

Qtr 1 Financial Monitoring 
Report 
 

Financial Services Manager 9 September 2014 

Qtr 1 Corporate Performance 
Monitoring Report  
 

Chief Officer (Governance) TBC 

Qtr 2 Financial Monitoring 
 

Financial Services Manager 11 November 2014 

Qtr 2 Corporate Performance 
Monitoring Report  
 

Chief Officer (Governance) TBC 

Treasury Management 
Strategy 
 

Financial Services Manager 24 February 2015 

Qtr 3 Corporate Performance 
Monitoring Report  
 

Chief Officer (Governance) 24 February 2015 

Qtr 3 Financial Monitoring  
 

Financial Services Manager 24 February 2015 

Budget 
Overspends/Variances 
 

As required As required 

Monitoring of Service Level 
Agreements with Voluntary, 
Community and Faith Sector 
Partners, and Arts/leisure 
Partners 
 

Chief Officer (Governance) TBC 

 
 

Page 32


	Agenda
	6 Corporate Performance Monitoring 2013/14
	cabinet - Corporate Performance Monitoring Quarter 4 - 2013-14
	Appendix A Corporate Plan Quarterly Trend Report Qtr 4 2013-14.pdf.pdf
	Property Group Q4 Update BPP.pdf.pdf

	7 Work Programme Report
	Appendix A


